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Form 990 (2011) Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 2
| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Il ... .. . ittt it reiaiaranann m
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior
FOMM 990 0F Q90-EZ7 . ...\t e e ettt e e e e e [] ves No
If "Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . .. D Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organizalion's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.,
Section 801()(3) and 501 (05](4 organizations and section 4947(@)(1} trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4z (Code: £ (Expenses $ 15,378,778. including grants of § Y(Revenue 5 18,618,069.)
See Schedule 0

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 508, 543. including grants of § ) (Revenue S 3

4¢ (Code:

) (Expenses $ 345, 997. including grants of § } (Revenue % )}

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schadule 0.) See Schedule O
(Expenses § 117,434, including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 16,350,752,

BAA TEEADI02L 07/0511 Form 980 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 3

|Part IV

| Checklist of Required Schedules

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? if 'Yes,' complete
Tt =T 7= S S

2 [s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? .....................

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activilies on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If *Yes,’ complete Schediie C, Part I, ... . e e e

4 Section 501(c)(3%organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il .. ... . o i i ia et e

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 éc)(5). or 501{c}(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined mn Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part i .. .. ..

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds ar any simitar funds or accounts for which denors have the right
to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule D,
e T R

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schadule D, Part ll..................covvvte.

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of arl, hislorical treasures, or other similar assels? /f 'Yes,’
complete Schedule D, Part I . . e e e e e

9 Did the organizalion report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X;
%r r%vifie grgii{tc;)‘}mseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If 'Yas,' compleie
Lo A T

10 Did the organization, directly or throu(?h a related grganization, hold assels in temporarily reskricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? Jf 'Yes,' complefe Schedule D, Part V... ... . oo iiiiiiiiininen

11 if the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VI, VUL, 1X,
or X as applicable.

a Bidi;het (f/r!ganization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 107 If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule
L £ S R AN

b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% ar more of its totat
assetls reported in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes, complete Schedule D, Part VIL. ... ... 0 e ierenanns

¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or mare of its tolal
assets reported in Part X, line 167 #f 'Yes," complete Schedulfe D, Part VIl ... ... o i,

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its tofal assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX ... . o i e et

e Did the organizalion report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X . .. ..

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 74037 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X ...

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? ¥ 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts X1, XH, and XH .. oo e e e e e e

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If *Yes,' and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and Xill is optional . ..........

13 s the organization a school described in section 170(B)1)(AXI)? If "Yes, complete Schedule E. ........covev oo ..

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service aclivities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign invesiments valued
at $100,000 or mare? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV, . ..o e et

16 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United Slates? If 'Yes, complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV .. ... . . . . . . iiiiien,

16 Did the organization repart on Part [X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes, complete Schedule F, Parts Hl and IV, .. .. ... .o iereeni..

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 1X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? if Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part ] {see instructions) ... .........ooeveniiie ...

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of tundraising event gross income and contributions en Part ViII,
lines Tc and 8a? If 'Yes, complete Schedile G, Part 1. .. ... . e e e

19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? /f *Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part Hl . e i i e e s

20 aDid the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? # 'Yes,’ complete Schedule H. . ... oo et iier i

Yes | No
1] X
21 X
3 X
4| X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X

11a] X
11b X
¢ X
11d] X
Te| X
1] X
12a X
12b] X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20 X
20b] X

BAA TEEAQIO3L 01/23M12
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Form 990 (2011) Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666

Page 4

[PartIV._ [Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assislance to ?overnments and organizations in the
United States on Part Ig(, column (A), line 1? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Paris tand 1. ... .. ... .. ...........

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 27 /f 'Yes,' complete Schadule |, Parts 1 and Hl . .. ... o e et

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VIi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
%n?? fgr:}nej officers, directors, trustees, key empioyees, and highest compensated employees? /f 'Yes,' complete
Lot o {17 O

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. i N0, G0 10 10 25, .o o i e e e e e e

25a Section 501(c)3) and 501(cX4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaclion with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part I, ... ... ... .o i

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit ransaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
ga}g tgeflr?ns‘gxcttian has not been reported on any of the organization's prier Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
LT (= S - o

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's {ax year? If "Yes, complete Schedule L, Pari ll......

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, kay employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entily or family member
of any of these parsons? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule L, Part Il ... . et

28 Was the organization a ?artr lo a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part [V
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): .
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part V... ...............

b A family member of a current or former officer, direclor, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,* complete
Sohedule L, Part IV e e e

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee s_or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes," complele Schedule L, Part IV, ... ... . .. viei i,
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if 'Yes,’ complete Schedule M..............
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, hislorical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
- contributions? If "Yes, ' complete Schedule M. ... e
31 Did the organization liquidate, lerminale, or dissoive and cease operations? If 'Yes,’ complele Schedule N, Part i ......

32 Did the or%mizalion sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f 'Yes,' complete
SehEdUle N, Part H o e e

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part 1. ... .. o .. e

34 }Nas Ithe organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Parts I, I, IV, and V,
£

b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with 2 controlled entity within the meaning
of section BI2(b)(13)7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, ne 2. . oo e e

36 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable refated
organization? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ... . . i

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activilies through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If *Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part Vi, .. ... ... ...\,

38 Did the or'?anization complele Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedufe O for Part Vi, lines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complele Sehedule G ... ettt e e et ettt e s

21

Yes] No

X

22

23

24a

24b

24¢

24d

25a

25b

26

28a X
28h; X
28¢| X
29 X
30 X
3 X
32 X
33 X
341 X
35a] X
35b) X
36 X
37 X
38 | X

BAA

TEEADT04L  07/05/41
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6 Page 5

Part V-| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O conlains a response to any question inthisPart V... ... . . i,

............ ]

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G incfuded in Tine 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) WinnINgS 10 DHZE WINMETS T L.ttt ettt it e e i e e e e e e e e e e s e e

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-

ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retumn. . ... 2a 179

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an inferest in, or a signature ar other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accoun)?.........

b If "Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: »

da X

See instruclions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

6a Does the organizalion have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?. . ... .. . e e,

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
Lo R =3 Qo LT (0o U ][ D A O

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a ;)aymeni in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services providad 10 e DAY oIy .. o e e e i

c ?id ihgg(gzgr?niza!ion sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required lo file
oI

6a X

7¢ X

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .............

g If the organization received a contribution of gualified intelleclual properly, did the organization file Form 8899
A8 U U D L e e e e e e e e e e e

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boals, airptanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
T T 01

8 Sponsoring organizatlons maintaining donor advised funds and section 50%{a}3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
holdings at any time dUiing the Year?. . oo i e e

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ... ... ... ...,
10 Section 50Hc)X7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contribulions included on Part VI, line 12 . .................... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 998, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities .... | 10k
11 Section 501(c)12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income fram members or shareholders ... .. i i ila
b Gross income from ather sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from Bhem.) .. ..o i e 11b
12 a Section 4847(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 ............,
bif "Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the vear... .. .. ] 12b’

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O,
b Enter the amount of reserves the corganization is required 1o maintain by the states in

which the organization is licensed to issue qualified heaithplans .. ......... ... ... ... 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on Band. . ... . . i 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the fax year? .....ovvveei e iiiineennn, 14a X
b 1f "Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 fo report these payments? If ‘No,* provide an explanalion in Schedule Q............... 14b

BAA TEEAGICSL O7/05/11

Form 980 (2011)
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Page 6

Part

a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VE. ... o i iiii ey iiass

Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for

Section A, Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year.. ... ia
if there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authorily to an executive commitiee or similar commiltee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voling members included in line 1a, above, who are independent.. ... 1h

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or ey BmMPIOYEe T, . . e s

3 Did the organization defegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?.......................

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed?......... See Seh O

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? .............

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ... .. See..Schedule. 0. ...

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appaint one or more
members of the governing body?. . Gee . SCREAULE. O o i e et s

3 X
41 X
5 X
6| X
7al X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subjec! to approval by) members,

stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body? ... ... . . i, See . S¢ch. 0 &

8 ?hid ;h[erz organization contemporaneously document the meelings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
e following:

9 |s there any officer, director or trustee, or key emgloyee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization’s mailing address? If 'Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schediule O..........0. i ciniieiinins 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . ... . o i e e e e 10a X
b If "Yes,’ did the organization have written policies ard procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations arg consistent with the organization’s eXemP PUIBOSEST . . ..\ u i sttt ettt it et e 10b
17 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing bedy before filing the form?. .. ... ... ... 1al X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization o review this Form 980. See Schedule 0
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If No,"gotoline 13. ... ..o . 12a) X
b Woere officers, directors or lrustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
Lo LN S 2 i e e e 12b] X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistenily monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this is done. .. ... Sae  Sohadule. O i e e 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy . ... . i e X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. ... ... 0o i i e X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemperaneous subslantiation of the deliberation and decision? :
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official.. See. Schedule . Q...................... 15a] X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization. ... ..o i e e e e 15h X

if 'Yes' te line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets 1o, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entily dURNg the Year s oo e

b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or pracedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax taw, and taken steps {o safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. .. ..ot

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »  ME

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only} available for public

inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
Own websile Another’s website Upon request

19 Dascribe in Schadule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its goverring decuments, conflict of interest policy, and financiat statements avaitable to

the public during the tax year, See Schedule O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses 1he books and records of the organization:

BAA TEEAMIO6L OH23/12 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 7

Pa Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Park VIl ... ... .. . it ianrneacniss [i]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this {able for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's fax year.

® |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {(whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in cofumns (D), €), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® [ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

* | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who
re;:etivgd repo‘rta%qie compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 andfor Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any
related erganizations,

* List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $160,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

* List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, jn the capacily as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or direclors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

[—l Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, diractor, or lrustee.

©
. (8 {do not checlfﬁ;‘:?g I-llh.'ara one box, (D) (E) (F)
MName and lille Average unless persan is both an officer Reportable Repoiiable Estimated
A L LS i AN A o o IR
e | S21 81 18| 34| 5| WSO ] TERAGINEGT ) i
ogg‘!—ﬂ%- g g 8‘ 5 g_ g gi and related
Tganiza % g_ 8 AR organizalions
See Schedule 0O Schedule | =2l 12| 8
0 gl LI
_(1) EE comp is for admin_sv
not brd respons 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_{2 Gregg M. Christensen, P
Board Member 40 X 95,177, 0. 16,616.
_{® Darin M, Peck, MD__ __ |
CMO 40 X 270,321, 0. 30,145,
_& Dwight Foote _______ |
Board Member 0.5 | X 0. 0. 0.
_®) Ruth E. McLaughlin _ _ |
Treas (part vr) 2 X X 0. 0. 0.
_(6) Linda D. Gilbert _ __ _ |
Treas (part vyr) 2 X X 0 0 0
_(_Geraldine H, Godson _ _ |
Secretary 2 X X 0 i 0
_(& Diane K. Bartley _ __ _ |
Board Member 0.5 X 0 0 0
_©) Faye E. Booker _____ |
Board Member 0.5 X 0 0 0
(10) Sharon Hastings ___ _ _ |
Board Member 0.5 X 0 0 0
1) Steve M. Pound _ . ]
Vice Chairman 0.5 X X 0 0 0
12) David §. Richards _ __ |
Chairman 0.5 X X 0 g 0
03) Stuart C. Watt |
Board Member 0.5 X 0 0 0
(14) Mary M. Hood, President
Ex-0fficio 1 X X 0. 886, 467. 230,568,

BAA TEEAGIO7L 67/06/11 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 8
‘Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

)
(A) (8) | wonat chgcismg?e'than one D) R (E) o £ l'(F gled
Name and tlle A‘ir'ggrgse E%)i«c,eu'n;e:%sg edri?gc%fit?'gsuileae? com?gggadt?gﬁ%mm compgggal?opirpm amotsui{nof gther
per iha organizalion related organizalions compensation
woek |9 5] 5 _QH P g I 2 N-271099.M18C) W-2/1099-MISC) from he
(oscibie B 2| 2| € 138 3 organization
e Igal Elw 31288 and related
hows @g_, g 2ig, organizations
relfg{e_d Tg B ‘% é
grgani- al © @
zalions{ 3} 2 g
1t @ =
Seh ) 2
15) Eugene Murray, Jr. _______ __
President & CEO 40 1 X X 228,252, 0. 42,360,
(16) Ronald Pelletier _ ___ ___ ___ _
Board Member 0.51 X 0. 0. 0.
7) Dennis Welsh _ _____________
VP of Cperation 40 X 113, 323. 0. 30,549,
(8)_Jennifer Goodrich ___ _______
CFO 40 X 81,886. 0. 16,476,
(9 _Paul Potvin ______________
Physician 40 X 255,429, 0. 41,321.
20)_John L. Toothaker
Physician 40 X 215,408, 0. 34,926,
@)_Lawrence DuBien ____________
Physician 40 X 186,123, 0. 32,173,
¢2) David T. Rideout ___________
Physician 40 X 320,699, 0. 38,669,
@3 Mario Tuei ______________
Physician 40 X 244,245, 0. 3,828,
@4 Edward Olivier ____ __
Former CFO 0 X 0, 171,002, 18,440.
@e;s. ’
ThSubdotal .. ... e »12,010,863.] 1,057,469, 536,072,
¢ Total from continuation sheefs to Part Vil, Section A. ...................... L 0. 0. 0,
d Total (add fines Thande)................oiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeaeannes, » 12,010,863, 1,057,469, 536,072,

2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,800 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 12

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . ... o . i i e i e

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the }?rg?,r_niggtlo,n and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
U IV, L e e e e e e e

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for suchperson. . ............................

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors thal received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar vear ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
Nurse Anesthesia of Maine 141 Main Street, Suite 205 Brewer, ME 0441|Anesthesia Services 149, 364.

2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limiled 1o those fisted above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization » 1

BAA TEEAQIOBL 07/86/11 Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011)

1
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Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
(B) () D)
Total revenue Retated or Unrelated Revenug
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

n .1 1a Federated campaigns.......... 1a 1,000,
§§ b Membership dues.............. 1b
3% ¢ Fundraising events............. 1c 180,613.
gg d Relatad organizations. ... 1d 143,
uoz-i% e Government grants {conkributions). . . . . 1e 20,595,
gg f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
o similar amounts not incfuded above....[ 11 123,262.
§§ g Noncash contributions included in Ins 12-11: $ 2,560,
8] h Total. Add lines 18- fo...uuieniiienieiereeinnen.s » 325,613,
W Business Code
E 2a Patient Care Services (621990 18,315,107.]18,315,107.
i b Cafeteria 722210 10, 355. 10,355,
2 c
1 I
g e __
g f All other program service revenue ...
£ | g Total Add lines 28-2F.. ... oveeiersooriiiiieins > 18,325, 462.
3 [nvestment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts). ........... .. ... .o iieiiin 18,694, 18,694,
4  Income from invesiment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »
B Royalies. . ...t i i >
{i) Real {ii) Personal
G6a Grossrents .......... 8,004.
b Less: rental expenses. 7,786,
¢ Rental income or {loss). . .. 218,
o Net rental income or (JOSS). .. oo iini ... >
7a Gress amount from sales of {n Sacurilies ) Qe
assets other than inventory, . 269,089,
b 1ess: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . ... .. 247,278, 1,620,
¢ Gain or (foss)........ 21,811. ~-1,620,
diNetgainor loss).......oiiiii i >
w | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
5 (not including. $ 180,613,
E of contributions reported on line 1¢).
£ SeePart IV, line 18................. a 10,424,
E | bLess: direct expenses............... b 10,424.
° ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising evenis......... >
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart IV, line 19.,............... a
b Less: direct expenses............... h
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities........... >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances. .................... a
b less: costofgoods sold............ b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.......... »
Miscellanecus Revenus Business Code TR : -
11a Meaningful Use Incentive (621990 292,607, 292,607,
b
c_
dAllotherrevenue...................
e Tolal. Add lines ia-10d. ... ..coovvvin i . > 292,607. . L
12 Total revenue. See instructions...................... > 18,982,785.| 18,607,714, 0. 49,458,
BAA TEEAQIOOL 07/06/11 Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (201 1)

Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital

04-3341666

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501¢c)(4) organizations must complete ali columns.

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a response o any question in this Part 1X

Do not Include amounts reported on lines

6b,

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill,

(A)
Total expenses

(B)

Program service

expenses

{C)
Management and

1

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23

Grants and other assistance 1o governments
and organizations in the United States. See
PartV, line 21 ... .. ... .. ...

Grants and other assistance io individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22........

Grants and olher assistance o governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16. ..

Benefits paid fo or for members..............

Compensatlion of current officers, directors,
frustees, and key employees. . ............. ..

Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons {as defined under

section 4958(N (1)) and persons described

in section 4958(C)3YB). . ...

Other salaries and wages . ...........ovnes

Pension plan accruals and contribulions
{include section 401(k) and section 403(b)
emptoyer contributions) .....................

Other employee benefits ............... ...

Payrolltaxes...............................

Fees for services (non-employeas);
aManagement......... ... . iiiiiiia..,

CACCOUNtING. .. ... v e e i
diobbying........ ... ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. . ..

Adverlising and promotion. ..................
Office expenses .. .........viiiiiannn.n,
Information technology . . ...............o..L.
Royalties............ ...
OceUpancy. ...
Travel ... oo

Payments of fravel or entertainment
exge}nses. for any federal, slate, or local
publicofficials............ ... o
Conferences, conventions, and meetings ... ..
Imterest. . ...
Paymentsto affitiales.......................
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. .. ..

INSUMANCE . ..o iiee et

Other expenses. Hemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column éA? amount, list line 24e
expenses ont Schedule G).................

925,105,

566,131,

368,914,

D)

Fundraising

0.

0.

0.

6,417,840,

6,148,364,

269,476,

344,044,

320,010.

24,034,

990,725,

955,076,

35, 649,

505, 668,

470,343,

35,325,

13,258.

13,258,

2,303.

2,303.

1,585,612,

723,898.

861,713.

46,007.

945.

17,122.

27,940,

475,751,

320,836.

83,169.

1,746,

114,927,

72,463,

42,464,

224,845,

161,888,

62,857,

51,851,

30,675,

21,176.

30,618,

18,094,

12,524,

23,389,

23,388.

503,245,

376,658,

126, 587.

120,174,

109,882,

10,292,

a Contractual Allowances _ __ 3,913,272, 3,913,272,

b Medical Supplies Expenses _ 743,014, 743,014.

¢ Charity Cayre 427,580, 427,580,

d Bad Debt Expense ___ 363,558, 363,558.

e All other expenses.............ovvvvviinns. 608,794. 544,675, 51,955, 12,164,
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 2de. . . . . 18,431, 580. 16,350,752, 2,038,978. 41, 850,
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if

the organization reported in column (B}
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » D if following
S0P 98-2 (ASCS58-720). . ..................
BAA Form 990 (2011)
TEEAOTIOL  01/26/12




Form 990 (2011) Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 11
‘ Balance Sheet
A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — Non-interest-Deaning. .. ..o r et 693.1 1 784 .
2 Savings and temporary cash investmenls . ... ... oo 924,046, 2 1,137,382,
3 Piedges and grants receivable, neb ... ... 3
4 Accounts receivable, NBL. ... .ou vttt e e e 2,851,414.] 4 3,538,159
B Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, :
and highest compensated employees. Complete Part |l of Schedule L............
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(H (1), |
persons described in section 495.8(051(3%%8), and contributing empiqyers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
A organizations {see instructions). ........ ... . e 6
g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . ... o . i i i e 7
E 8 INVerlomres FOr Sal8 OF USO. ..\ttt r e et v e et 242,111,1 8 236,304,
s| 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges.......................... 260,185.1 9 216,363,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.
Complete Part VI of Schedule D........coov oLl 10a 9,388,697
b Less: accumulated depreciation ................... 10h 5,752,039.
11 iInvestments — publicly traded securities. .. .........co oo i 11
12 investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . ... . ... cviivninn vt 12
13 investments — program-related, See Part IV, line 11.......ooi i nn 13
T4 Itangible assets .. ..o i e s 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, Ine 11 . i e 1,552,676.]15 1,960,239,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustegqual fine 3M. ..o o iniin. ., 9,164,253.]16 10,725,889,
17 Accounts payable and accrued EXPENSES. . v vttt ittt e e 3,857,819.]17 4,768,633,
18 Grants Payable. ... . e e 18
19 Deferred reVeNUE . .. o e e i eaaas 5,000.]19
E. 20 Tax-exempt bond liabilifies. .. ..o i e
.g 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part [V of Schedule DL ...... ...
I | 22 Payables to current and former officers, direciors, frustees, key employees,
’t- highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part 1|
T of Schedule L ... . e
é 23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties.................
S| 280 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrefated third parties. ... oo 367,040.] 24 339,593.
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D , 1,342,745.125 1,540, 940,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 1hrough 25 . ..ot i 5,572,604 6
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » [X] and complete lines SEe e
T 27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34. :
'§ 27 Unrestricted nel assels. ..o i iie et et e e 2,7172,209.1 27 3,236,119,
£ | 28 Temporarily resftricted netassets ..............oo i 471,088.128 487,252,
5129 Permanently restricted Net @sSets. .. .....uv i iei e 348,352,129 353,352,
R Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here » Dand complete :
g lines 30 through 34.
30 Capital stock or trust principal, or curremt funds. .. ... ... 30
B 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . ................. 3
‘ﬂ- 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............. 32
¢ 33 Total net assets or fund balanCes. ... .o 3,591,649.]33 4,076,723.
5134 Total liabilities and net assetsffund balances .. ... iiiii .. .. 9,164,253, 34 10,725,889,
BAA Form 990 (2011)

TEEADTIIL 070811




Form 990 2011) Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 12
P Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule © confains a response fo any question inthis Part XL ... .o i it iiaiiaanans ﬁ(—l
T Total revenue (must equal Part VI, columnt (A), 1Ne 12). . oot ci it e i ia i e eneees 1 18,982,785,
2 Tolal expenses {must equal Part [X, column {A), TIN8 20 ...ttt et e rieaaiaeacancnens 2 18,431,580.
3 Revenue less expenses. Sublractline 2 from line 1. ... . .. . 3 551,205,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A ... .cooeiiiiennn 4 3,591,649,
5 Other charnges in net assets or fund bafances (explain in Schedule 0). See. .Schedule.O0.............. 5 -66,131.
6 Net assels or fund balances at end of year, Combine fines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
o e R (=)) T T 6 4,076,723,

.| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a respense {o any question in this Part Xl ... ittt eiiaaiar e e

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 DCash Accrual DOEher

if the arganization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked '‘Other,' explain

in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statemenis compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?.................... 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .......... ... oo il 2bf X

c tf 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commitiee that assumes respansibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?........ .. ... ...,

if the organization changed either its oversighl process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedute O,

d H "Yes' lo line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as sel forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB CIrCURRE A-T1337. L i e rr e e et r e e st e s arn s et stnanennrnnens 3a b4
b If *Yes,' did the organization underge the required audit or audits? K the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audils, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ..o ve e enn. .. 3hb
BAA Form 990 (2011)

TEEADNI2L  07/06/11



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support 2011

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Ceparlment of the Treasury

Complete if the organization is a section 501((:)(3{ organization or a section
4947 (a1} nonexempt charitable trust,

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, » See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666

Pa

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a privale foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

~ &

10
Lk

]
|
| ]

L

A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)}1XAXi).

A school described in section 170(bY1XAXiE). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 176(b)}TXAXII).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)}1XAXiil). Enter the hospital's

name, city, andstate: _
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
T70(bX1XAXiv). (Complete Part IL) :

A federal, state, or local government or governmentat unit described in section T70(b)}1XAXv).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its suppert from a goveramental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)1XAXvi). (Complete Part it.)

A community trust described in section 170(bYIXAXVI). (Complete Part 1.}

D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from confributions, membership fees, and gross receipis

€ D By checkin

from activities related lo its exempt functions — subject 1o certain exceptions, and (2) no mare than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 50XaX2). (Complete Part 1H.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively lo test for public safety. See section 50%a)4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
more_gubhcly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1} or section 509(a)(2}. See section 509(a)3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organizatien and complete fines 11e through 11h.

a| Jrypel b { JTypell ¢ [ ] Type Hil — Functionatly integrated d[ ] Type Il — Other

? this box, | cerlify that the organization is not controlled direclly or indirectly by are or more disqualified persons
oih?_r thgggé)l;?g)ahon managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509¢a)(1) or
section a)(2).

If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type 1l or Type Il supporting organization, D
oot 4T o S U

Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any qift or contribution from any of the following persons?

Yes| No
() A person wha direclly or indirectly controls, either alone or tegether with persons described in (i) and (i)
below, the governing body of the supported organizalion?. ... .. .. i i i i e 1149 (i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (D) aboVeT . ... it 11 g (i)
(iii) A 35% conlrolled entily of a person described in () or (i) @bove? .. ... i e 11 g (i)
Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported {h EIN (lici|) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify {wi} Is the (wliy Amount of support
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in | the organizationin{ organization in
above or IRC section column §f) listed in columa (i} of column ()
(see instructions)) yous govesning your support? organized in the
document? us.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
A
(B)
©
{D)
{E)
Total
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2011

TEEAQMOIE  09/28/11




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666

Page 2

P “|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part i, If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Fart HL)

Section A. Public Support

Catendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) » (a) 2007

(b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011

() Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membarship. fees received, (Do not
include any ‘unusual grants.} ........

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf ..................

The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmeniat unit to the
organization without c¢harge.. ..

Total. Add fines 1 through 3....

The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
arganization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column ().

6 Public support, Subtract line 5

from line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) » (a) 2007

{b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011

(f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources................

MNel income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carried on

16 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from ihe sale of
capital assets (Explain in

Part IV.}

11 Total support. Add lines 7

through 1

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions)

13 First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifih tax year as a section 501(c)}(3)

organizalion, check this Box and StOP BEFe. .. ... o ottt et e e e e e et e e e et et e et

Section C, Computation of Public Supponrt Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column {1

%

15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedufe A, Part 1, line 14 15

%

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13
and stop here. The erganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ... ... ... ... . i i iraeen,

b 33-1/3% support test — 2010, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17 a 10%-facts-and-clrcumstances test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16D, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meels the 'facts-and-circumstances'’ tesl, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part 1V how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2010, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 162, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meels the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part 1V how the
organization meels the 'facls-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.............

18 Private foundation. If the organizalion did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. ..

, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this boxb

, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this bo}x

L
U

-H

BAA

TEEAQ402L 05/25/11

Schedule A (Form S90 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 3
F Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a}(2)

(Complete only if you chacked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1l. If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Catendar year (or fiscal yr heginning in)» {a) 2007 {b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any ‘unusual grants.)..........
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
{ax-exempl purpose ...........

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513..

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf ................... ..

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ...

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5., ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons...........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyeat..............ovn .

cAddlines7aand 7b...........

8 Public support (Subtract line
Jcfromline 8 ...,

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal yr heginning in)» (a) 2007 (h) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 (f} Total
9 Amounts fromline 6...........

T0a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources................

b Unrelated business taxable
income {less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975. ..
c Add lines 10a and 10b........,

11 Netircome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regubarly carriedon. . ..............

12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assels (Explain in
Part IV))

13 Total support. (adtns g, 10e, 11, 20d 12}

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth {ax year as a section 501{¢)(3)
organization, check this box and stophere. .. ... .. ... ... .. . . . . e rea > [_]

Section €. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column D) ... o iitlL. 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part I, fine 18 ., ... .. o 0ot ciiannns 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Invesiment income percemlage for 2011 (line 10¢, column (f} divided by line 13, column ()............ooiv it 17 %
18 Invesiment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part 1L, line 17, ... .o i iaie i iians 18 %
19a 33-143% suppott tests — 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... » D

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2010, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organizalion qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... ™ H
-

20 Private foundation. If the organizalion did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. ...........
BAA TEEAQ4O3L  ©05/25/11 Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2011




ScheduleA(Form 9%0 or 990-EZ) 201t Charles A. Dean Memorlal Hospital 04-3341666 Page 4
dart IV. | Supplemental Information, Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part [, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part I, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See mstructlons)

BAA Schedute A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2011
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| ovso. 15450047

2011

(srgﬂaEggéjb% 9%-52) Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 50%{c) and seclion 527
» Complete if the organization is described below,

ﬁ?é’ﬁ,'l.‘?*ﬁzbé’.ﬂéiesﬁﬁ?&,” ¥ * Attach to Form 920 or Form 990-EZ. » See separate instructions.
If the organization answered ‘Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 920-E2Z, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

® Section 501(c}(3) organizations: Complete Parls |-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

® Section 501{c} (other than section 501(c}{3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part [-B.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Parl |-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes,' to Form 990, Parl IV, line 4, or Form 920-EZ, Part Vi, line 47 (Lohbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 {election under section 501(h)): Complete Part 1I-A. Do not complete Part [-B.

. gecltiﬁr}q 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501¢h)): Complete Part lI-B. Do not compiele
art H-A.

If the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 {Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35a (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(c)(4}, (5), or (B) organizations: Complete Parl Il
Name of organizalion Employer identification number
Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666
Part|-:A’| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.
Provide a descriplion of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activilies in Part IV.
Political BXPEMAIUIES. . . .o . i e e e s =5
R 1T e P
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section4955............ccooviiin, >3 0.

1
2
3
Pa
1
2
3

Yes No

Aa s 8 OO TTIA0B 7 . ... . ittt ittt i ettt ettt e e e e e e
b If “Yes,' describe in Part IV,

artl-C.{ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) , except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities....... >3

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527 exempt
TUNCHON B I S, L oo i e e e e

4 Did the filing organization file Form T1120-POL for 1his Yoar. ..ot e et e e e eeen, DYes DNO
5 Enter the names, addresses and ernployer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political erganizations to which the filing

organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that wore promptly and directly delivered to a separate polilical organization, such as a separate

segregated fund or a pelitical action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part |V,

(a) Name (b} Address (C)EIN (d) Amount paid from filing (e} Amount of political
organization’s funds. contributions received and
if rons, enter-0-, promptly and directh
delivered to a separale
political organization.
If none, enter -0-,
m e
@) T T T T T e — —
3) o e
@w e mmem e
» T T T T T T T T e e e —
®  prmrmomo o mm e
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011

TEEAI20IE 06714711




Schedufe C (Form 990 or 890-£2) 201t Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 2
P, : Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
‘section 501¢h)).
A Check » [:] if the filing organizalion belongs to an affilialed group {(and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name,

address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check » [_i if the filing organization checked box A and 'limited condrol' provisions apply.

Limits on Lobhying Expenditures (2) FilirggE ol ®) Affi(liatl?ti
(The term "expenditures’ means amounts paid or incurred.) organization’s folals group tolals

1a Total lobbying expenditures o influence public opinion {grass roots lobbying) .............
b Total lobbying expenditures 1o influence a legislative body (direct lobbying}...............
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines taand th) ... ... . .. .o L
d Other exempt purpose expendifures . ... ... ..o i e
e Total exempt purpose expendiures (add lines lcand Id).......o oot

f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in
both columns.

If the amount on line e, column {a) or (b} is:  [The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount ¢n line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not ever $f,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,600,000.
Over $1,560,000 but not ever $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over 31,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000,

j If there is an amount other than zero on either line Th or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
SECHON AT T 4aX F0F B YOI T, L o ittt i ittt ins it ur it st en s taaa e e ra it s e s aas b bs it taass s s saa e brsnssananinasanes t—lYes [—I No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 59‘!(h?
{(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2t,)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal
year beginning in) {a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 {e) Total

2 a Lobbying non-taxable
amount..............

b Lobbying ceiling
amount {(150% of fine
2a, column (&)).......

¢ Total lobbying
expenditures.........

d Grassroots nontaxable
amount..............

e Grassroots ceiling
amount (150% of line
2d, column {€)).......

f Grassroots lobbying
expenditures.........

BAA Schedule C (Forim 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule C (Form 999 or 90-EZ) 201 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hespital 04-3341666 Page 3

PartlI:B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
{election under section 501¢h)).

(a) (b)
For each 'Yes' response to lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a delaifed description
of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount

See Part IV ) o ) ) )

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, stale or focal
tegistation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legisiative malter or referendum,
through the use of:

¢ Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legistative body? ................
h Rallies, demonstirations, seminars, conventions, speeches, fectures, or any similar means? ...........

=1
=
o
g.
[}
7]
=}
3
[47]
3
o
o]
@
[}
@
@
o
%)
&
2
oy
(5]
o
c
o
=
joc
Ll el b e o e

_ d if the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear?...............

Compilete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 501(c}5), or
section 501{c)(6).

Yes| No

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 507(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6)danYd if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered 'No' OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered 'Yes.'

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members . ... . i 1 f

2 Seclion 162(e} nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section & 7(8 tax was paid).

T 1 g O - 1 A

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, whal portion of the excess
does the organization agree o carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and peolitical
expenditure next year?.

Complete this part {o provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part I-A; and Part II-B, line 1.
Also, complete this part for any additionat information.

_ . .Part 1I-B - Description of Laobhying Activity

___Non-deductible portiaon of dues. .. . . _ _ _

BAA Schedule € {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011
TEEA3203L OG/E4/HT
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{Part IV- | Supplemental Information (continued)

BAA Schedule € (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEAZ20M.  05114/1)




SCHEDULE D OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2011
Part IV, lines 6, 7, Be5, 1o 1o 11t 130,196, 116, 170 1o or 125
artiV, lines 6, 7, 8, a c, y 11e, 114, 12a, or 12b,
PH?E?JE,T S‘éié’é&‘*s?ﬁ?éé‘ Y » Aftach to Form $90. > See separate instructions. pe
Namoe of the organization Employer identification number
Charles A, Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered ‘Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounis

Total number atend ofyear.................

Aggregate contributions to (during year).....

Aggregate grants from (during vear}.........

Aggregale value at end ofyvear..............

o BN =

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's properly, subject to the organization's exclusive legal contral?. .................... DYes D No

6

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adviser, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? ... ... .. e DYes D No

Part il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important [and area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservalion of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contiibution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. . ... oo e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . ... o i i 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a cerlified historic structure included in ¢a)............. 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 817/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register .. ... i i e et et iinieaiens 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
lax year »

4 Number of stales where properly subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a writlen policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds?. ...... ... ... 0 DYes D No
6 Staff and volunteer howrs devoled to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»-

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
8

8 Does each conservalion easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170 @B and section F 700 BII T . e e e e e DYes l:] No

9 InPart XIV, describe how the organizalion reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense slatement, and balance sheet, and_
include, ntf_ applicable, tthe iext of the footnote to the organization's financial stalements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements,

rtlll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a lf the organization elected, as permitled under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not o report in its revenue statement and bafance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or olher similar assets hefd for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part X1V, the text of the feotnote fo its financial statements thatl describes these items.

bl the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), o report in its revenue staternent and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, educalion, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating 1o these items:

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VL ine 1. . o i e e ittt 5

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Parl X ... .. i e »3

2 if the organization received or held works of art, historical lreasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIH, Bne 1o o o e e ettt -5

b Assets included in Form 990, Parl X, ot e e e s >3

BAA For Paperwork Reduclion Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 290. TEEAII0IL 05125111 Schedule D {Form 990) 2011




Schedu[e_D (Form 920y 2011 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 2
Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of ils collection
items {check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Laan or exchange programs
b Schotarly research Other
C Preservation for future generations

4 ]grortdeva description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
ar

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
ssets to he sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. ............ ﬂ Yes l—] No
t IV |Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV,
fine 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X7 ... o e s D Yes |:| No
b If "Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part X1V and complete the following table:
Amount
C BagiINNING DalANCE. . e e ic
A AdIONS dUring e YA .ot e e e et e 1d
e Distributions during he ¥earn .. ... . e i i i le
f ENdING DalANCE . vt e it e e e e e e e, 11
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 .. ... D Yes DNO

b If "Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XiV.
| Endowment Funds, Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a} Cursent year (b} Prior year {c) Two years back {d) Three years hack | ¢) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance ..... 823,036. 516, 370. 491, 863. 460,745.1
b Contributions. ................. 10,000, 296, 827, 5,000
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and 0SSeS. .. .viiiiiriienns 37, 367. 13,517. 27,701, 29,108
d Grants or scholarships.........
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs................. 832. 324. 0
f Administrative expenses....... 3,423, 3,354. 3,200. 2,990
g End of year balance........... 866,148, 823,036. 516,370, 491,863
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column {a)) held as:
a Board designated or guasi-endowment » 59.00%
b Permanent endowment » 41.00%
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: . Yes No
() unrelated OFgamiZations .. .o e e 3ali) X
(L o G B e 4 L2 11 T I 3ai)] X

b If 'Yes' to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required onSchedule R7. .. ... ... o i i e 3h X l

_4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds. See Part XIV
Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of properly (a) Cost or other basis (bg)Cqst ar other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) asis {other) depreciation

TaLlantd ..o i 160,146, 160,146,
bBuilldings..............o i 4,078,616. 2,480, 774, 1,597,842,

¢ Leasehold improvements. ...................
AEGUIPIMENL. .o e e 4,934,173, 3,271,265, 1,662,908,
eOther. ... 215,762, 215,762,
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d} must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8), line 10(c).). .. ....ooooovaiiis > 3,636,658,
BAA Schedule D {Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Charles A, Dean Memorial Hospital 04-~3341666 Page 3

[P H Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12, N/A
{a) Description of securily or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
{including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

{1) Financial derivatives
{2} Closely-held equity interests

TotaE (Column (b) must equal Form 990 Part X, cofumn (B) line 12) . .
1l Investments — Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. N/A

{a) Dascriplion of investment type (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

) must equal Form 390, Part X columin (B) fine 133, . ™
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Descriplion {b) Book value
¢))
(2) Annuity Cash Value
{3) Board DPesignated Investments 791, 305.
4 Pue from Restricted Funds 161, 330.
(5) Estimated Prof. Liab. Claims Receivable 161, 359.
(&) Permanently Donor Restricted Funds 353,352,
() Self-Tnsurance Funds Held by Trustee 5,641.
(8 Temporarily Doncor Restricted Funds 487,252,
&)
(4]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, colurnt (B), e 15} .. ovuuiis e nei i > 1,960,239,
‘Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
(a) Description of liability (b) Book value
{1) Federal income taxes
(2 Accrual for Post Retirement Benefit 1,318,007
(3) Capital Lease Obligation 61,574
% Reserve for Prof. Ligb. Self Ins, 161, 359
)
©
&)
&
1))
419
a1
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 996, Part X, column (B} ling 25). . . . . . »> 1,540,940.}
2 FIN 48 (ASC 740? Fooltnote. In Part XiV, provide the texi of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
orgarnization's lability for uncertain tax posmons under FIN 48 (ASC 740). See Part XIV

BAA TEEA3303L O1/23/12 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




Schedule D (Form 990y 2011 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 4
Part X |Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements N/A
Total revenue (Form 990, Part VI, column (A), lINe 12). ... .o i i e et aiea e
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), e 25} . ... e e
Excess or {deficit) for the year, Subtract fine 2 from line 1. . i e e e
Net unrealized gains (losses) 0N IMVESIMENES. .. ..o o i i e et
Donated services and use of facililies. ... vt e e s
R T g =T 41513 -
Prior period adjUs mentS. . . . e e e e e e
Other (Describe I Part XIV . o i i ittt et sttt et e
Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through B ... i i e e
Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines3and9..........................
‘Part: Xil | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return  N/A
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 930, Part Vili, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains oninvestments. ... i
b Donated services and use of facilities. .......... ... i
¢ Recoveries of prior year granis........... ..o i e
d Other (Describe in Part XV ). o o e
e Addlines 2Zathrough 20, . ... o i e e s
3 Sublractline 2e from e L., .o e e e e
4  Amounts included on Form 290, Part VIl, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Forim 990, Part VN, line7be.............
b Other (Describein Part XV, . .o e e :
CAdDIINES da and b . ... i i e e e e e e e e e 4c
5 Tolal revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12} ............................ 5
Xlll:| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return ¥/A
1 Tofal expenses and losses per audited financial statements. ... o i i i i s 1
2 Amounts included on line T but not on Form 990, Part X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities. ... i oo
b Prior year adjustments. . ... e e e s
Lo g1 o7 A
dOther Pescribe inPart XIV.). ..ot e
eAddlines Zathrough 2d . ... i e et e
3 Sublractline 2e From e 1. o i i e et e e
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part £X, line 25, but not on ling 1:
a Invesiment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Viil, line 7ho............. 4a
b Other (Describedn Part XIV. ). ... i e e 4b
CAdOIINES Aa and Ab . .. i i e et e e e e e E e et
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part L line 18} ... ... iinn. ..
Part-XIV. | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriplions required for Part Il, lines 3, b, and 9; Part Ii], lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b,
Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X, line 8; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlH, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide
any additional information.

—_
D WU W N =

__-PartV, Line 4 - Jutended Uses QOf EndowmentFund _ _ _ _ _ _ ____ _____ __ _ _ _ _ __ ____________
__ _Endowment Funds_are_designated for purposes_that align within this organization'!s _ _ _ _
R -5 £=311) o5 ol 010 Uiy oo <1 =IO

__ _Pat X-FIN48 Footnote _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

accordingiy, are exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to
BAA TEEA3304L  05/25/11 Schedule B (Form 930) 2011
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2011 Schedule D, Part XIV - Supplemental Information Page 4
Client CADEAN Charies A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666
6/24/13 05:17PM

Schedule D, Part Xli, Line 2d
Other Revenue included In F/S But Not Included On Form 980

Revenues reclassified Lo ExXpense. ... ... s 5 245,

Total § 245,

Schedule D, Part Xll, Line 4b
Other Revenue Included On Form 990 But Not Included In FIS

00 1T B o - T o N 8 427,580,
[0foT s hoka=Toaho - B BN B Ko 1Y o oY S 3,913,272,
Expenses reclassified to Revenue......... ..ot -21,127,
Inter-entity Equity transfer. .. ..o 422,
Restricted Contribublons . i e e 250, 005.

Total § 4,570,152,

Schedule D, Part Xlll, Line 2d
Other Expenses And Losses Per Audited FIS

Expenses reclassified L0 ReVeRUE. ... ...t $ 21,127,

Schedule D, Part Xlil, Line 4b
Other Expenses Included On Form 990 But Not Included In FIS

Assets released from restichion fOr OPeE....iiviiiii it i 5 13, 345.
(9090 o A o8 Y 5 o 427,580,
0103 o upar- Vot vah E- B AN o - 4T - L 3,913,272,
Revenue reclassified to Expense . ... i i i =245,

Total § 4,353,952,




OMB No., 1545-0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding 2011

(Form 930 or 930-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18,
ot 19, or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ga.

Pepartment of the Treasuey » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions,
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' {o Form 990, Part iV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are nol required 1o complete this part.

1 Indicale whether the organization raised funds through any of lhe following activities. Check alf that apply.

a Mait solicitations e Solicitation of non-government granis
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a writlen or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, direclors, trustees or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in conneclion with professional fundraising services?................. DYes No

b If "Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is 1o be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual (i) Activity {ifi) Did fundraiser (iv) Gross receipts (\? Amount paid to | {vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) have custedy or control from activily or retained by) or retained by)

of conteibutions? fundraiser listed in organization

column (i}

Yes No

ObA). . e > Q.

3 Lisit' all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 920 or 990-E2Z, Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEA370IL 0124012




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital (4-3341666 Page 2
il Fundraisin% Events. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
1

more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.
List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.
{a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other evenis édzt;imal] ever}ls)
add column (&8
Garden Party Golf Tournamen through column ()
E {event type} (event type) (lotat number)
v
E T Gross receipls. ..ovveveriivrrrrorernens 175,545, 11,030, 186,575,
E
2 lLess: Charitable contributions .......... 168, 305, 8,470, 176,775,
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2). ... .. 7,240. 2,560. 9,800.
4 CashpriZesS...ooviiiiiinrinrnnnrrinnes
5 Noncashoprzes........................
D
é 6 Rentfacilitycosts......................
¢
T 1 7 Food and beverages..... PP 6,994, 1,600, 8,5%94.
E
¥ 1 8 Entertainment................oovnnn.
E
g 9 Other direct expenses. ...........ooves 246, 960, 1,206.
t
Direct expense summary. Add fines 4 through 2 4n column (@, .. v ee v e e > 9, 800.
Net income summary. Combine line 3, column {d), and line 10 ... ... oot iieiaaanns >

1IEl Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

R (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/instant (c) Other gaming {d) Total gaming
E . bmgo!g;ogresswe (add column (a)
‘é ingo through column (c))
N
E
1 GroSS feveNUE. . . v uvieraiiranaraaas
2 CashPrzes ... ..oovviiiiiiniinan,
b X
R Bl 3 Non-cashoprizes.......................
£ N
cs
TEl 4 RenVfacilitycosts......................
5 Other directexpenses.................. _
| IYes % {|_|Yes % |_|Yes %
6 Volunteeriabor........................ No No No
7 Direct expanse summary, Add lines 2 through S in columm ). ..ot i e reerianees >
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine lines 1, column (dyandiine 7. ... ... .ot »

9 Enter the slate(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

a [s the organization licensed to operate gaming aclivities in each of these states?. ... .. ... .. . ... D Yes D No
bf 'No,' explaive _
102 Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?............. | |Yes | |No

BAA TEEA702L DV24/12 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 3
11 Does the organization operale gaming activities with nonmembers?.. ... ... D Yes D No

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or @ member of a parinership or other entity formed to
administer charitable Gaming?. ... ..o e D Yes D No

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming aclivity operated in:
a The organizalion's facilily .. ... ..o vt i i e e e 13a
b An outside facifity............ [ PR 13b
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

o0 e

Address > !

16 Gaming manager information:

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions

a s the organization reqguired under slate law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
L o) o0 T 3110 1oL 113 DYes DND

h Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
org ization's own exempt activities during the tax year » §
Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b,

columns (i) and (v), and Part I, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete
this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

BAA TEEAZT03L  05/20/11 Schedule G (Form 290 or 990-EZ} 2011




| omsNo. 1545-0097

SCHEDULE H i
o Hospitals . 2011
» Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
* Attach to Forim 990.
» See separate instructions.
Depariment of the Treasury
internal Revenue Sevice
HName of the organization Employer ldentification number
Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666

Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

1a Did the organization have a financial assisiance policy during the tax year? i 'No,' skip to question 6a, .................
b E s, Was it a W em POlCY . . o e e

2 If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to the various hospital facilities during the tax year.

Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities D Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
Generally tailored to individual hospital facilittes
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibilily criteria that applied to the largest number of the
arganizalion’s patienis during the tax year,
a Did the organization use Federal Poverly Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care?
If 'Yes,' indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free carer...............o0ht &
[ ]100% [ ]150% [X]200% [ ]other % ;

b Did the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care?

[ ]200% [ Jo50% [X]300% [ ]350% [ ]400% [ }other %

¢ If the organizalion did not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part V| the income based crileria for
determining el[%lblhly for free or discounted care. Include in the deseription whether the organization used an
assel test or other threshold, regardless of income, to delermine eligibility for free or discounted care.

4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
provide for free or discounted care to the 'medically indigent' 2 ... .. i e

Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H.

7 Financial Assislance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Financia! Assistance and (a) Number of (b) Persons (cgoial community {d) Direct offsetting (e) Nat community () Percent
Means-Tested Government a;igat;g%gr (os}i%ﬁgl) nefit expense @evenye benefit expense e‘;fple(z);lasla
Programs {oplionah

a Financial Assistance at cost

(from Worksheet 1)............ 183 345,897, 345,997, 2.52
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,

columpa)........oiiiininns 4,495 1,866,277. 1,357,734, 508, 543. 3.70
¢ Costs of other means-tested government

programs {from Workshiest 3, column b} 130,937. 130, 837. 0.95
d Total Financial Assistance and

Means-Tested Government Programs. . . 0 4,678 2,343,211, 1,357,734, 985,471, 7.1

Other Benefits

e Community health improvement
services and community benefit
operations {from Worksheet 4) ....... 7 2 112,201. 112,201, 0.82

f Heaith professions education
(from Worksheet 5). . ..............

g Subsidized health servicas

(from Workshest 6). . .. ............ i 840. 840, 0.01
h Research {from Worksheet 7 ........ 1 8,755, 8,755, 0,06
I Cash and in-kind contributicns for com-

munity benefit (from Worksheet 8} . . . . 2 2,374, 2,374, 0.02
j Total. Other Benefits . ......... i1 2 124,170, 0. 124,170, 0.91
k Total. Add line Zd and 7j....... 11 4,680 2,467,381, 1,357,734, 1,109,647, 8.08

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEAIS0IL  12/20/11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 20611 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 2
Partil | Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community
building activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities
promoted the health of the communities it serves,
(a) Numbez of (b) Persons (cg Total communily (d) Direct offsetting (&) Net community { Percent
activittes or saved uilding expense revenue buflding expense of total
programs {cptional) expanse
(oplional)
1 Physical improvements and housing. .
2 Economic development .. .........
3 Community suppert. .. ........ L
4 Environmental improvements. .. ...
5 Leadership development and training
for community membess .. ........
6 Coalitonbuilding . ..............
7 Community health
improvement advocacy. ... ... ...
8 Workforce development. . .........
0 0 0. 0. 0 0.
|Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A, Bad Debt Expense Yes| No
1 Does the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management
Associalion Slatement No. 10 . . . e e e ey

Enter the amount of the organization's bad debtexpense ........... ... ... o 2

3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense altributable

to patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy..................... 3

265,014.1

4 Provide in Part V] the lext of the footnote to the organization's financial statements 1hat describes bad debt
expense. in addition, describe the costing methodaology used in determining the amounts reporled on lines 2

and 3, and rationale for including a portion of bad deb¥amounts as community benefit, Part VI
Section B, Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare {including DSH and IME) .. ..o v vve et 5 7,447,051,
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments ont line 5...................... 8 7,564,485,
7 Subtract line 6 from fine 5. This is the surplus (or shortall). ..o it 7 -117,434.
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in fine 7 should be reated as community benefit.

Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to delermine the amount reported on line 6.

Check the box that describes the method used:
D Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio

Section C., Collection Practices

D Other

Part VI

b If "Yes," did the organization's collection policy that apf)lied to the largest number of its palienis during the tax year

contain provisions on the colleclion practices to be fol

owed for patients who are known to qualify for financia

ASSISIANCE? DIBSCTIIE TN PAIE Whu\ o\ttt ottt st et te e e ee ittt sttt e eeeoe s teeeeeseeenneeeaeaanes t’.ar.t. NI| 9n| X
IPartlV. | Management Companies and Joint Ventures (see instructions)
@) Name of entiy B ORy ot enty el Kl el
ownershig % em{:ulu ee?s‘ pro‘ﬁ %éf ownesship %
Of SIOCK OWnersnipg %
1
2
3
4
]
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
BAA TEEA3802E 12/20/11 Schedufe H {(Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Charles A, Dean Memorial Hospital

04-3341666 Page 3

[Part Facility Information
Section A. Hospital Facilities Uicensedt Gangrat | Chit | Toach- | Critial | Re- | ER- | ER- Other (describe}
(tist in order of size, from largest to smalles) Hosptl| medeal | e o] e | focieh 24 poves| o
surgical

How many hospital facilities did the oiganization aperale
duringthe tax year?. .. ... et
Narne and address

C.A. Dean Memorial Hospital X1 X X X

TEEA3R03L 10718711

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 4
{Part V.| Facility Information (continued) Copy 1 of 1

Seclion B. Facilily Policies and Practices . o . .
{Complete a separale Section B for each of the hospital facililies listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: C.A. Dean Memorial Hospital

Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 1

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are oplional for tax year 20011

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facifity conduct a community health needs assessment (Needs
Assessmenty? 1F NG, skiD 10 e B. . .. i i i i ettt st tar e r e e

ig‘(es,' indicate whal {he Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply):

a 2& A definition of the communily served by the hospitat facility

h 2(_ Demographics of the community

¢ 1X| Exisling health care facilities and rasources within the community that are avaitable to respond to the health needs o
- the community

d |X| How data was obtained

e |X]| The health needs of the community

t tX{ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
— minorily groups

g E The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs

h [X| The process for cansulting with persons representing the community's interests

i | |Information gaps that limit lhe hospital facilily's ability to assess the communily’s health needs

§ 1X| Other (describe in Part VI Part VI

2 1ﬁicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducled a Needs Assessment:

3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account inﬁul from persons who
represent the communily served by the hospital facility? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the hospitat facilily took into

account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted . YT 31 X
ar
4 Was the hospital facility's Needs Assessment conducted with one or more ofher hospital facilities? Hf "Yes,' list the other
hospital facililies I Part WVl o . e e e Part. VI 4 [ X

5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available lothe public? . ... ... o i
If 'Yes,' indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply):

a |X{ Hospilal facility's website

b 25. Available upon request from the hospital facility

¢ [£] Other (describe in Part Vi Part Vi
6 If"ll;ﬁ ?ospi}a)! facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how {check

all that apply):

a z Adoption of an implementation sirategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility's community

b E Execution of the implementation strategy

¢ | | Parlicipation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan

d | | Participation in the execulion of a communily-wide communily benefil plan

e | {inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f | | Adoplion of a budget for provision of services thal address the needs identified in the Needs Assessment

[+ E Prioritizaticn of health needs in #is community

h || Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

i |X|Other (deseribe in Part V1) Part VI

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recentlg conducted Needs Assessment? If 'No,'
explain in Part Vi which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs X

Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the lax year a written financial assistance policy that:

If *Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: _ 200 %
If 'No,' explain in Part Vi the criteria the hospital facility used.
BAA Schedule H (Form 990) 2011}

TEEA3B04L 01124412




Schedule H (Form 990y 2611 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 5
" |Facility Information (continued) C.A, Dean Memorial Hospital Copy 1 of 1
Yes! No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care?. .o . e e
If *Yes,' indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: _ 300 %
If 'No,' explain in Part Vi the criteria the hospital facility used.

11 Explained the basis for calculaling amounts charged to patients?. ... o e
If ‘'Yes,' indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply):

z Income level

| Asset level

| Medical indigency

Insurance status

| { Uninsured discount

|| Medicaid/Medicare

|| State regulation

|| Other (describe in Part V1)

12 Explained the method for applying for financial assislance? . ... ... it i i e

e o o0 e

H 'Yes,' indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
: The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website
|| The policy was attached 1o billing invoices

The policy was posted in the hospital facilily's emergency rooms or waiting rooms
: The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices
| | The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facifity
_)_(__ The policy was available on request
g |X| Other {describe in Part VI) Part VI

- 0o QO T 9

Billing and Collections

14 Did the hospital faciliig have in place during the tax year a separate biEIin% and collections poIic;, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . .................h

15 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facilik/‘s policies during the
tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibilily under the facility's FAP:

Reporting to credit agency

Lawsuits

Liens on residences

Body atiachments

Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

LT - T - B = -

16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized a third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforls to delermine the patient's eligibility under the facility's FAP? ... ... .o i it

if "Yes,' check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third parly engaged:
- | Reporting to credit agency

| Lawsuits

Liens on residences

| Body attachments

Other similar aclions (describe in Part VI)

o o 0 O

i7 mditcate [w)hich efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in line 16 (check all
hat apply

a || Notified patients of the financial assistance policy on admission
b || Notified palients of the financfal assistance policy prior to discharge
c Notified patients of the financiat assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’ bills

d D Documented its determination of whether palients were eligible for financial assisiance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy

e | ] Other (describe in Part VI)
BAA Schedule H (Form 980) 2011}
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18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care thal
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions lo individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy?. ... oiviiiiiiaiini,

tf 'No,' indicate why:
& The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b | | The hospital facility's policy was not in writing
c The hospital facility limited who was eligible 1o receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part V1)
d | | Other (describe in Part V)

Schedule H (Form 990y 2011 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 6
Pa | Facility Information (continued) C.A. Dean Memorial Hospital Copy 1 of 1
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

: Yes| No

Individuals Etigible for Financial Assistance

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to
FAP-gligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

a D The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calcutating the maximum ameunts
that can be charged

b D The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insuranee rates when cafeulating the
maximum amounts that can he charged

c . The hospitat facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
d |X]| Other {(describe in Part V1) Part VI

20 Did the hospilal faciliby charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility's financial
assistance policy, and o whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary setvices, more
than the amaounts generally tiiled to individuals who had insurance covering such care?. . ... . i i in it iiininss

if "Yes,' explain in Part V1.

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible palienis an amount equal io the gross charge for any service
provided 1o that Patient? . .. e e e e e e
If 'Yes,' explain in Part Vi.

20

21

X

X

Schedute H (Form 990} 2011}
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Schedute H (Form 990) 2011 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666

Page 7

Part Facility Information (confinued)

Section C, Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facliity
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital healih care facilities did the organization operate during the lax year? 3

MName and address Type of Facilily {describe)

1 Northwoods Healthcare Qutpatient clinic
364 Pritham Avenue
Greenville, ME 04441

2 Northwoods Healthcare Outpatient clinic
7 Greenville Road
Monson, ME 04464

3 Northwoods Healthcare Outpatient clinic
22 Haley Court R4,
Sangerville, ME 04479

BAA

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 8
| Par Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the folfowing information.

1 Reaquired descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part if; Part lil, fines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6, 7, 9, 10, tih, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 184, 19d, 20, and 21.

Needs assessment. Describe how the orggnization assesses lhe health care needs of the communities il serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

N

Patient education of eligibllity for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
bitled for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

w

i

Community information, Describe the community the organization serves, laking into account the gecgraphic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide ang olher information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth ﬁareffacgitiestmsther its exernpt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system, If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe ihe respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of communit{ henefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit reporl.

assessment of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are still
receivable. Credit is extended without collateral. The costing methodology used to

BAA TEEA3808L 1272911 Schedule H (Forim 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 8

1

nN

w

F -

[+2]

o

~J

Pa

Complete this part to provide the folfowing information.

Supplemental Information

Required descriptions. Provide lhe descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part IH, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 194, 20, and 21.

Meeds assessment, Dascribe how the organization assesses the health care nieeds of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Parl V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assislance, Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
bilted for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health, Provide ang ofher infermation important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or olher
h?alth clareffacgutlestfuglher its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, communily board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system, If the organization is Earl of an affitiated health care system, doscribe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of communit?/ henefit repori. If applicable, identify all slates with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

the regions status as a vacatlon destination and may swell to six times its normal

BAA
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Charles A, Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 8
Part:Vl: | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lings 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part ll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Seclion B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7,9, 10, 11h, 13¢, 15¢, 16e, 17e, 184, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Seclion B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educales patienls and persons who may be
bilted for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information, Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

5 Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information important to describing how the arganization's hospital facilities or other
h(fealth cEare ffacgitiestﬁjither its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the communily (e.g., open medical staff, communily board, use
of surplus funds, efc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of communil?r benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
cormmunily benefit report.

_.__and the needs of travelers_and second home owners. The clinics are a vital role in ___

BAA TEEA3B0SL 1229411 Schedule H (Form 980} 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 8
Part VI | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the folfowing information.

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part H; Part Hl, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1], 3, 4, be, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11k, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition lo any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

—

[Z1}

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government pregrams or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Communily infermation. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constifuenis it serves,

5 Promotion of community health. Provide anEv) other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?a[th (iareffac:jlltlestfugiher its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

[->)

Affitiated health care system, If the organization is ﬁarl of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a relaled erganization, files a
community benefit report.

risks, and barriers to access and care. Results are compared to national and state
BAA TEEA3S08L 12420111 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 8
PartVl | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part 1, fines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, be, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment, Describe how the orgBanization assesses lhe health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Palient education of eligibility for assistance, Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
bilted for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, stale, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4  Communily information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking inte account the geographic area and demographic
constituenis it serves.

5 Prometion of community health. Provide ang other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth c{areffacicllitiestfu;lher its exempt purpose by promoting the heaith of the community {e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. [f the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respeclive roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the healih of the communities served.

7 State filing of communit{ kenefit repont. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Department of Health and Welfare., In the local area served by the assessment,
BAA TEEAB08L  12/29/11 Schedute H (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 _ Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 8
[Part Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part ll; Part llf, lines 4, 8, and 9, and Part V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 HNeeds assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reporied in Part V, Seclion B.

w

Patient education of eligibilily for assistance. Describe how the organizalion informs and educales palients and persons who may be
bilted for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organizalion's
financial assistance policy.

£

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?alth c[areffacgmes{fuither its exernpt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, communily board, use
of surplus funds, elc.).

o

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is Eart of an affifiated health care syslem, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliales in promoling the health of the communities served.

-~

State filing of cor_nmunil{ benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related corganization, files a
community benefit report.

Elizabeth Mitchell, Maine Health Management Coalition (representing the state's
BAA TEEA3808L 12/20/11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 8
P Supplemental Information
Complete this parl to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lings 3c, 6a, and 7; Part II; Part HI, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7,9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 168, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reporied in Part V, Section B.

3 Pattent education of eligihility for assistance. Describe how he organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization’s
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to deseribing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?aith eiareffacgilieslw;ther its exempt purpose by promeling the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, ele.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communilies served.

7 State filing of communil%( benefit report. I applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

administration.
BAA TEEAIR08L 12129011 Schedule H (Form 990} 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Charles A, Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 8
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following Information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part IHl, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 1ih, 13g, 15¢, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Doscribe how the orgBanization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibifity for assistance, Describe how the crganization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their efigibilily for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Communily information. Describe the communily the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves,

5 Promolion of comimunity health. Provide ang other information important to describing how the organization's hospitat facilities or other
hef—:»aith c]areffacgltlestfuglher its exemnpt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, comimunity board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system, If the organization is Eart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respeclive roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

where they can request a printed assessment.
BAA TEEA3BO8L 1220011 Schedute H (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Charles A, Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 8
Part VI | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriplions, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part lI; Part Ill, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, B¢, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment, Dascribe how the organization assesses fhe health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patlent education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their efigibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization’s
financial assistance policy.

4 Communily information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the gecgraphic area and demographic
constituenis it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
hcfea[th clareffac(ljlmestfugther its exempt purpose by promoting the heallh of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Atfiliated health care system. |f the organization is ﬁar{ of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. I applicable, identify alt states with which the organization, or a relaled organization, files a
community benefit report.

major public health issue in the CHNA. CA Dean is working with the Penguis District
BAA TEEAIB0SL 12/29111 Schedute H (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospitail 04-3341666 Page 8
Pai Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriplions. Provide the descriplions required for Part 1, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part I1; Part 111, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Seclion B, lines 1j, 3, 4, be, 61, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance, Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the communily the organization serves, faking into account the geographic area and demographic
constiluents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health, Provide ang olher information important to describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
htfaalih ﬁareffacicgiuestfu;ther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.g., open medical staff, communily board, use
of surplus funds, elc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is gart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective rotes of the
organization and its affifiates in promoting {he healin of the communities served.

7 State filing of communitr benefit report, If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

instructions on how to apply and how to obtain additional information or assistance.
BAA TEEAIB08L 12291 Schedule H (Form 980) 2011




Schedute H (Form 990) 2011 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 8
Part Supplemental Information
Complete this parl io provide the fallowing information.

1 Required descriptlons, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, fines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part lll, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1}, 3, 4, be, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessiments repotted in Part V, Section B.

N

o

Patient education of eligihility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates palients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organizalion's
financial assistance policy.

4  Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
consfituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide ang other information important fo describing how the organization's hospital facilities or other
h?ailh riare ffacglhestfugther its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medicat staff, community hoard, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

=]

Affiliated health care syslem, If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of communit?l benefit report. if applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Dean has put forth a designated position financial councilor within the organization
BAA TEEA3808L 1272911 Schedute H (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 _Charles A, Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 8
Pa Supplemental Information

Complete this part lo provide the folfowing information.
T Required descriptions. Provide the descrii)tions reguired for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part It; Part [, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Parl V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, be, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 10e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition lo any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patienis and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or focal government programs or under the organizalion’s
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the communily the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituen!s it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization's hospitat facililies or other
h?alth c'areffaciilitiestfugiher its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community {e.q., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Alffiliated health care system, If the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoling the healin of the communilies served.

7 State filing of communit{ benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

community at no cost. We author educational healthcare articles for publication in
BAA TEEA3B0BL 12129711 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011




Schedufe H (Form 990) 2011 Chaxles A. Dean Memorial Hospital $4-3341666 Page 8
| Supplemental Information
Complele this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part ili, fines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, be, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 158, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Doscribe how the organization informs and educates palients and persons who may be
bifled for patient care about their aligibility for assislance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's
financial assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the arganizalion serves, taking into acceunt the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health, Provide ang other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other
hcf::alth ciareffacgitiestm;ther its exsrpt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, communily board, use
of surplus funds, efc.).

6 Alfiliated health care system. i the organization is ﬁart of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of cor_nmunilr benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a relaled organization, files a
community benefit report.

BAA TEEA3B08L 12/29/11 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011




dule H (Form 990) 2011 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 8
Suppiemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information,

1 Required descriptions, Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part li, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V,
Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, bg, 6i, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 1be, 10e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 2i.

2 Needs assessment, Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Seclion B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be
billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's

financial assistance policy,

4 Community infermation. Describe the communily the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and dernographic
constituents it serves,

5 Promotion of communily health. Provide ang olier information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other
h?alth (:Eareffacglhesim;iher its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use
of surplus funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. [f the organization is Rart of an affitiated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoling the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of communil{ benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

BAA TEEA3808L 12429111 Schedute H (Form 990) 2011




(SFCHEB%LE J Compensation Information | oweno 15450007
orm For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
' Compeﬂsated Em'ployees 201 1
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 980, Part IV, line 23,
bepartmant of the Treasury » Aftach to Form 880. * See separate instructions,

Employar identification number

04-3341666

Nama of the organization

Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital
Part| |Questions Regarding Compensation

Ta Check the approFriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following lo or for a persen listed in Form 990, Part
Vil, Section A, line ta. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Payments for business use of personal residence

Health or social club dues or initiation fees ‘

Personal services {e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

First-class or charter fravel

Travel for companions

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments
Discretionary spending account

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimhursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If ‘No,' complete Part [l to explain. ...............

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checkedinine 1a?. ... ... ... ... i il

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used o establish the compensation of the organization's
CEQ/Executive Director, Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization 1o
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, Explain in Part 1l

Written empfoyment conlract

Compensation survey or study

Approval by the board or compensation commities

Compensation committee
Independent compensation consultant
l Farm 990 of other organizations

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Seclion A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-conlrol payment? . ..o i i i i i e s

If *Yes' to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item inPart lll,. Part III

Only section 501{c)X3) and 501(c}{4) organizations must complete fines 5-9.

5 For persons listed in Form 930, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of;

E I LTI = L= €[] 2 A

if "Yes' to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part 1il.

6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, fine 1a, did the organizalion pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of;

A TNE OIGANIZAl 0N ? L Lo it i ettt it i e i e e ey

If "Yes' to line 6a or Gb, describe in Part 1i},

7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments not

described in lines 5 and 62 1 Yes, describa N Part Il o . i i i e i i cr e e e e 7
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the initial

contracl exception described in Regutations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)7? If 'Yes," describe inPark b, ... ool 8
9 [f "Yes' to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebultable presumnption procedure described in Regulations

e R X e Lot T o Y O O O P 9

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,

TEEAGIONEL 012412

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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l OMB No, 1545.0047

SCHEDULE L

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Transactions With Interested Persons 2011
*» Complete if the organization answered
‘Yes' on Form 920, Part IV, line 2ba, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28h, or 28¢,
Department of the Treasu or Form 990-£2, Pari V, line 38a or 40b, )
il Bevere Soraeer > Altach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, » See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer Identiflcation number

A, Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c){4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form $80-EZ, Parl V, line 40b,

cha

. . . . (c} Corrected?
1 (&) NMame of disqualified persen (b) Description of transaction
Yes | Ho
0]
2)
3)
)
(5)
©
2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
SBCHON 008 L L o e e e e >
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, ahove, reimbursed by the organization...............ccocviiiinss » 4
Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 26 or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.
{a) Name of interested person and purpose ) Loan to or from {c} Originat {d) Balance due (e) It default? S?Appwved (g) Written
ihe organization? principal amount ¥ board or | agresment?
commitlee?
To From Yos | No | Yes | No | Yes | HNo

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between inlerested person and {c) Amount ard type of assistance
the organization

M
_(2
3
@
(5)
8
0]
(8)
)
(n
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L {(Form 990 or 990.EZ) 2011

TEEA4501L 01119112




Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666 Page 2
PartlV: | Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28¢.

{a) Name of inlerested persen {b) Refationship batween (Y Amount of {d} Descriplion of ransaction (e} Sharing of

interested person and the fransaclion organization’s
organization revenues?

Yes Ne
(1) Linda D, Gilbert, VP at Bal VP=Treasurer/d 339,583, unsec note w/bank X
(2) Christine Christensen spouse of dire 59, 850, compensation X

©)
@
©)
©)
@)
@)
©
(19)

T

1 Supplemental Information
Complete this pait to provide additional information for responses to questiens on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011
TEEA4501L 0419712




| omBwNo. 15450047

2011

(%Erﬁﬁggé{h%e%’.ea Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 930 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital (014-3341660
... Form 990, Part ]I, Line 4a - Program Service Accomplishments _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ ___ _ _____________

... Emergency room visits __ _________________ 2,766 _ ___ _ _ ____ _ _______________

__Hospital admissions .. ooon o387

_._.Surgery cases __ _ _______________________3%%*_ __________ __ _ _ ___________
Ambulance runs 469

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, TEEA490IL 0711411 Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer Identification number

Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2011
TEEAG902L 0714111




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer Identification humber

Charlies A. Dean Memorilal Hospital 04-3341666

_corporation, Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems ("EMHS'), also a Maine nomprofit

BAA Schedule O Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

TEEA4S02L  O7/14i1




Schedute O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer Identilication number

Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666

__ Form 990 is reviewed by the CEO and CFO of CA Dean Memorial Hospltal. It 1s

officers and Board members on an annual basis. The request requires disclosure of

all business relationships, board memberships, and family relationships. A database
list to identify any potential conflicts of interest. Transactions are reviewed for

BAA Schedule O (Form 920 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEA4GO2L  07/14/11




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

Name of the organizalion Employer Identification number

Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEALQ02L 07/tA




Schedule Q (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer Identificatlon number

Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011
TEEA4902L 07114451




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identiflcation number

Charles A, Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
TEEA4902L @7M14/11




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Page 2

Employer Identification number

Name of the crganization

Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011
TEEA4902L.  0Z/14/11




2011 Schedule O - Supplemental Information Page 7
Client CADEAN Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666
6/24113 05:18PM
Form 990, Part X|, Line 5
Other Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances
Change in net assets held GEMHS Foundation.................oooiiiiiiiiiiiiin.. 5 2,093,
Contribution to Strategic Planning Pool per Affiliation Agre.............. -22,212,
Net Unrealized Gains or Losses on Investments............coooiiiiiiiiiiiinnn. 13,491,
Post Retirement Health Benefit FASLIOB. ... ... .. . i, -59,854,
Transfer from exempt subsidiaries-EMHS Foundation.............................. 411,

Total §

-66,131.
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Vil | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R
{see instructions).
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STATE OF MAINE
Departinent of the Secretary of State
Bureau of Corporations, Elections and Commissions
101 State House Station
Augusta, Maine 04333-0101

October 31, 2011

EMHS
ATTN: GLEN MARTIN
43 WHITING HILL RD

BREWER ME (4412

ATTESTED COPIES
WR DCN: 2113011401000

Enclosed please find copics of documents recently placed on file with our office. Each copy has been
attested as a true copy of the original and serves as your evidence of filing, We recommend that you

retain these permanently with your records.

Charterd;  19970225ND  Legal Name: CHARILES A. DEAN MEMORIAT HOSPITAL

RESTATEMENT
DCN: 2113011400031 Page(s) 4

Total Pages 4




Minmmun Fibing Fee $10,00 An additinnal £18 fee If rhanoino nrpose,

L0 CORPO ! 9970225ND Pages 4
NONPROFIT CORPORATION toFle No d1$ o 2 g

RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

Chares A Daan Memona) Hospital & Nursing Home

{Name of Corporation as 1t appears on the records o the Secretary of Slate)

Pursuant to 13-B MRSA §805, ilic undersigned corporation adopis these Articles of Restatement!

FIRST: "the restatement set out In Exhibit A attached contalns th ¢ same infonnation and provisions as are required for engual
arlicles Statemnents as to the incorporatoer or wcomporators and the imftial dire¢tors imay be omited. Tlus restatoment
was adopted on 03/05/11 __ (date),

("X one box only)

N )] By the nembers at a meetng al which a quorum was present and the reslateraent recowved at least a majonly
of the votes which members were entified to cast,

1 {Tf $he Artreles require m oroe than a m ajonly vote,) By the members ata m eoling af wineh the restatem ent
recetved at least the percenlnge of votes required by the Articles of Incorporation

il By the wrilten consent of afl members entifled to vote with respect thereto
[ (I 10 members, ar none entitled to vote thereon.) By majorlty vote of the board of directors,
SECOND: The Roglstered Agent isa* {seleet either a Commerctal or Noncommerclal Registered Agent)

1 Conumerolal Registered Agent CRA Public Number

{name of commercial regrstered agent)

i Noncommercla! Regestered Agent
Glenn Martin, Esq.

{name of noncommercial registered agent)

BMHS, 43 Whiting Hill Road, Brower, ME 04412
{pliysical location, not P.O. Bux —sireet, oity, state and zip code)

(mailing address if different from above)
Fomi No MNPCA-6A (10f2)




THIR: Pursuant to 5§ MRSA §108 3, the rogistered agent as Listed above has consent ed to serveast he
registered agent for this nonprofit corporation,

Dated _10/18/11 By C@/w W\J%‘

{signature) ./
Geno Murray, President
MUST BE COMPLETED FOR VOTE type of pnt name and capacity)
OF MEMBERS
’!By
L certify that I have custody of the mmuies showing {s1gnatwre)

the above agtton by the members.

' £ype or prnt name: 2pd cepacity)
é;gq%éé&é G?’t! ;%ﬁg o
(signature of clerk, sectelary or asst fary}

*This document MUST bo signed by any duly suthorlzed officer (13-B MRSA §104 1 8)

Please remit your payment made payable to the Malne Seeretary of State,

Submit completed form to Seeretary of Stale
Divislon of Corporations, UCC and Commissions
101 State Honse Statlon
Augusta, ME 04333-0101 ’
Tel ephons Inquiries (207) 62447752 Email Inquiries: CEC Coipotnttons{@Mame goy

Form No, MNPCA-6A. (2 of 2) Rev. 7/1/2608




C.A, Derin Memorint Hosphiul
Restated Aitleles of Tneorporaiton (MINFCA-6:1)

Page fof 2

TYRST:
SECOND;

LXHIBIT A

‘The name of the corporation Is Charles A, Dean Momotlat Hospital,

The coxporation is organized as a publio bonofit corporation for the
following pueposes:

Itis Intended that the corporation shall have and continue to have the
status of a corpoxation which is (8) exempt from federal Income tax under
Seotion 501(n) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or
suecessor provisions of federnl tax law (the *Codo”) as an organization
described in Sectlon 301{e)(3) of the Code, and (b) contributions to which
are deduotible under Sections 170(c)(2) and 2055(a)}(2) of the Code which
is other then a private foundation ag defined Jn Section 509(a) of the Code,
The corpoxation shall operate exclusively for charitable purposes and n a

- manner consistent with Seotion 501(c)(3) of the Code,

Without Himiting tho geneality of the foregoing, the objectwes of the
corporation shall be;

a) To establish and maintain hospltals and assoointed hoalth delivery
instifutions and progiams for the cate of nny porson suifering from
anty iHness or physical infury who requites care without distinction
as to 1ace, roligion, sox, or sexual orientation, age, national origin,
disability or ability to pay.

b} To protote and cavry on educational activitles related to rendering
cayo to the sick and injured and to the promotion of health which
the Board of Trustees may determine to be appropriate given the
facilifies, personnel and funds avallable.

¢) To promote and carry on seiontific research related to the care of
the siok and injured which the Board of Trustees may determius fo
be appropriate glven tho facilities, personnel and funds available.

d)  Toparticipste, ns far s ofrcumstances may wawant, n any activity
desigued anct carried on to promote the genesal health of persons
residing within the hospital's servico avea,

8) Such other things logally permissible undor the laws of the State of
Maine as are incidental or approprlate to the cairying out of the
foregoing purposes, and paticularly to exerolse all powers granted
to chavitable and educational corporations by lnw.




C.A, Dain Mentorial Hospital
Restated Artieles of Incorporatlon (MNPCA.6A)

Pageldof2

THIRD:

TOURTH!
TIETH:

SIXTH

SEVENTH:

TYGHTH:!

The nae and regisieved office of the Reglstored Agent who must be a
Malne resident, whose office Is ldeutical with the registered office:

Glenn Martin

EMHS

43 Whiting Hill Road
Brewer, ME 04412

Putsuant to 5 MR.S.A. § 108(3), the registered ngent as listed above has
consenited to serve as the reglstered agent for this nonprofit corporation,

The minimum mumber of direotors shall be nine (9) and the maximum
numbex of directors shall be fifteen (15).

There shall be a sole member, which shall be Bastern Maine Healtheare
Systoms ot its suecossor, The Member shall act on any matters bought to
it by the Board of Directots of the Corporation and shall exercise such
powers ag may be conferred on the Momber bylaw, the Articles of
Incorporation or the Bylaws,

No substandlal part of the aciivities of the corporation shall be the carrying
on of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to Influence legislation;
provided that the cotporation shall have the power to make an election
under Seotion $01(k) of the Internal Revenue Code, Likewise, the
gorporafion shall not patticipate or Interveno In any manner of to any
extont in any politleal campaign on behalf of any candidate for public
offies. Furthermore, the corporation shall not engage in any activitles that
are uplawful under applicable fedsral, state or focal laws,

If the corporation is dissolved ot iis legal exlstence terminated, either
voluntarity or involuntarily, or upon final liquidation of the‘corporation,
nono of i3 nssets shall inure to the benofit of any private indlvidual, and
all of its assets reinaining afler payment of all of its Habllitics shall be
distelbuted to oue or moxe organizations which the Board of Trustces then
detetnines 1s qualified both as an exempt organization nnder Seotion
501{0)(3) of the Code, and as an organization engaged In activities
substantiaily similar to those of the corporation (wlithin the meaning of 13-
B MR.SA. §407).




form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2012} Exempt Organlzatlon REturn OMB No. 1545.1769
Fn‘ié’?ﬂ”a‘]“éil-é’iﬁ'éesiﬁ?éff ¥ ¥ File a separate application for each refurn.
@ [f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Partl and check thisbox .. ..., b

® |f you are filing for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il {on page 2 o.f this form).

Do not complete Part If unfess you have already been granted an autoratic 3-month extension on a previousiy filed Form 8868.
Electronic filing (e-filfe). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automalic exiension of time to file {6 months for a
corporation reguired to file Form 990-T), or an additional énol automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronicaly file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part It with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the |RS in paper format (see instructions}. For more details on the
electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.goviefile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofils.
[Part| ] Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit originai (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and compleie Part 1 only..... s D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICS, and trusis must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time o file
income fax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other fier, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or

Ty_pel: or .
rin

P Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital [X] 04-3341666
Egg gtg]?or Number, street, and raem of suite number. If 2 P.O. box, see instructions. Social security numbar (SSN)
fiineyour ~ 1Pritham Avenue P.Q. Box 1128
instruclions. Cily, town or post office, staie, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Greenville, ME 04441-1129%
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreach return). ..o
Appilication Return | Application Return
Is For Code [flsFor Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 950-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Farm 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 2380-PF 04 Foarm 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401 (@) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6669 11
Form 990-T {trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 i2

® The books are in the care of . ™ Jeffrey A. Sanford

® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box. ... iiiionien > D
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) 5247 . this is for the whole group,
check this box.. ... > D . I it is for part of the group, check this box.. * @and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members
the extensionis for.  Charles A. Dean Memarial Hospital 04-33416846
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
urdil  5/15 .20 13 _, to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above.

The extension is for the organization's return for:
» { |calendar year 20 or
. tax year beginning _ 9/25 ,20 11, andending _ 3/29 .20 12 .

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D]nitia[ return DFinal return
DChange in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form $80-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentalive tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See iINSIUCHONS .. v et et et s s s e i 3a[$ 0.

b If this application is for Form 930-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made. include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credi, i 3bis 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Iinclude your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions .. ... ..00veeniieiennninesinsnennn 3¢i$ 0.

Caution, If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8872-E0 for
payment instructions.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions, Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012)
FIFZOS0IL 01104112




Form 8868 (Rev 1-2012) Page 2
o 1f you are fling for ar Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1l and check this box...... e Lg

Nota. Only complete Parl Il If you have already been granled an automatic 3-month extension on a previcusly tited Form 8868.

° If you are filing for an Automatie 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1),

Enter fiter's Identifying nuimber, see instructions

Name of exempt organization of other Rles, see Inslarctions. Employar Idenlificatlon sumber (EIN} or
Type or \
pint Charles A, Dean Memorial Hospital [} 04-3341666.
Nurmbar, streed, and room or suite number. i a PO, box, see instructions. Soclal secwily number (SSN)
Flie by th
glregggd? : .
e date for
finetve * |Pritham Avepue P. 0, Box 1129 i
;‘ﬁ;{,’{,‘guoﬁ_ Gity, tawm ar post offica, slate, and ZIP code. For & {orelgn address, see insluctions.
Greenville, ME 04441-1129

Enter the Retumn code for The relurn that this applicatlon is for (flle a separate application for each return)....o.oovvvviiis Cierraiaens
Ap'_pltcatiun Return  { Application . Relurn
Is For Code {lisFor Code
Form 890 43} 5

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 40){a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (irust other than above) 06 Form 8870 i2

STOP! Do not complete Part I if you were not already granted an autoinaitc 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,

—_— i et o ot e - bt s - e e ad bt Mk et L EW S T

Telephone No. ™ (207) _973-789%94__ ___. FAXNo. ™ f207) 973-7139__ _ __.
* If the organization doss not have an office or place of business In the Unlted States, cheek this box. v vrieies i L D
* |f this Is for a Group Return, enler the organization's four diglt Group Exemption Mumber (GEN;. .. 5247 . If this is for the

whole group, check this box ... » D . It Is for part of tha group, check this box .. @ and atltach a fist with ihe names and EiNs of all
members the extensionIsfor.  Charlea A. Dean Memorial Hospital 04-3341666

4 | request an additiona! 3-month extension of time unth _ 8/15 ,20 13.
5 For calendar year _ _ __ , or olher tax year beginning _ 9/25_ ,20 11, andending_$/29 ____ ,20 12.
6 If lhe tax year entered In line 5 is for fess than 12 months, check reason: [ |initial return UFinaI relurn

D Change In accounting perlud
7 Slate in detall why you need the extension., _ Taxpayer respectfully requests additiopal time to

gather_information necessary to file a complete and accurate tax return.

. ———— e ot ek htd Sad e e e e et it R e e e P e et i i b o bt W8 W A Ty T e e e b At Ram T v ——

8a If this application Is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or £089, enter the lentalive tax, less any
nonrefundable credils. See Instructons .. coevv e i L e ke e eareeerarieatresenes

b If this applicalion is for Form 930-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundabla credits and estimated tax
payments mads. include any prlor year overpayment allowed as a credii and any amount pald previously

T F O BB, L.ttt e e e s e tee s e s onsntn s s e saassnnsnsssnsessosiitsiesssnssesrrsacnsassnreirnans Lee
¢ Balance due, Subtract ne 8b from line 8a. [nclude your payment with this form, i required, by using
EFTPS (Eleclronle Federal Tax Payment System). See dnstruclions....oooveiiiiirrazieeeesannnienens 8ci

Signature and Veriflcation must be completed for Part I only,

Under penailies of perjury, d dectare thal | have exariined this lorm, Including accompanying schedules and statemonts, and fo the best of my knowledge and belied, it is lus,
correct, and complele, t { am authodzad to prepare this form,
5

Signature P
BAA

' 7% President & CEO oe » 0y 2-20\4

FIFZ0502L 07729/4% Form B868 (Rev 1-2012)




DA 67 208208 670 0141 K 29404-040-51 1293 AUID133E 2HIA

201309 005265 04441 IRS USE ONLY 043341666 TE 3
Department of the Treasury For assistance, call:
Internal Revenue Service 1-877-829-5500
m Ogden UT 84201 FAX 801-620-5670

Notice Number: CP211A
Pate: March 18, 2013

Taxpayer Idenfification Number:

034206.163556.0137.003 1 AB 0.384 373 04-3341666

e L U T LTI, Tax Form: 990
ST R SR UTTTRE U B R R Tax Pottod: Septomber 30, 2012

EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
CHARLES A DEAN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AN
PO BOX 1129

GREENVILLE ME 04461-1129

034206

APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE AN EXEMPT
ORGANIZATION RETURN - APPROVED

We received and approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time {o File an Exempt
Organization Return, for the return (form) and tax period identified above. Your extended due date to file
your return is May 15, 2013.

When it's time to file your Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF or 1120-POL, you should consider filing
electronically. Electronic filing is the fastest, easiest and most accurate way to file your return. For more
information, visit the Charities and Nonprofit web at www.irs.gov/eo. This site will provide information
about:

- The type of returns that can be filed electronically,
- approved e-File providers, and
- if you are required to file electronically.

If you have any questions, please call us at the number shown above, or you may write us at the address
shown at the top of this letter.

Page 1




DA 67 201209 670 0141 K 29404-138-61090-3 Allldrrn 2HEA
201323 005451 04441 IRS USE ONLY 043341666 TE 3
Depariment of the Treasury For assistance, call:
Internal Revenue Service 1-877-829-5500
Ogden UT 84201 FAX 801-620-5670

Notice Number: CP211A
Date: June 24, 2013

Taxpayer Identitication Number:

022521,196930.0088.002 1 AB 0.384 373 04-3341666

T T D Ut R ra L e Tax Form: 990
R EHIR R TR RE U ST TR R EH U T T Tox Pesiod: September 30, 2012

EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS

L.;E CHARLES A DEAN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AN
e PO BOX 1129

GREENVILLE ME 06461-1129

22521

APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE AN EXEMPT
ORGANIZATION RETURN - APPROVED

We received and approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time to File an Exempt
Organization Return, for the return (form) and tax period identified above. Your extended due date to file
your return is August 15, 2013.

When it's time to file your Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF or 1120-POL, you should consider filing
electronically. Electronic filing is the fastest, easiest and most accurate way to file your return. For more
information, visit the Charities and Nonprofit web at www.irs.gov/eo. This site will provide information
about:

- The type of returns that can be filed electronically,
- approved e-File providers, and
- if you are required to file electronically.

If you have any questions, please call us at the number shown above, or you may write us at the address
shown at the top of this letter.

Page |




Charles A. Dean Memorial Hogpital
04-3341666
Form 990, Part IV, line 20b

BerryDunn

EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

and

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

With Independent Auditors’' Report




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Consclidated Financial Statementis

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page(s
Independent Auditors’ Report 1
Consolidated Financial Statements as of and for the Years
Ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011.
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Statements of Cash Flows 5
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 6-52

Supplementary Consolidating Information as of and for the Year
Ended September 29, 2012, With Comparative Totals as of and
for the Year Ended September 24, 2011 53-568




BerryDunn

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Direclors
Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems
Brewer, Maine

We have audited the accompanying consalidated balance sheets of Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (the
System) as of September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the System's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We did not audit the 2012 or 2011 financtal
statements of Sebasticook Valley Health And Subsidiaries, Eastern Maine HomeCare, and The Aroostook
Medical Center and Subsidiaries (together referred to as the "Other Consolidated Entities"), whose statements
reflect total assets constituting 11% and 12% of consolidated total assets at September 29, 2012 and
September 24, 2011, respectively, and total revenue constituting 156% of consolidated total revenue for each
year then ended. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us,
and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Other Consolidated Entities, is based
solely on the reports of such other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures [n the financial statements. An audlt also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits, and the reports of the other auditors, provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of the other auditors, the consolidated financial statements
reforred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of the System at
September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, and the consolidated results of its operations, changes in net
assets, and its consolidated cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as
a whole. The supplementary consolidating Information, as identified in the table of contents, is presented for
purposes of additional analysis rather than to present the financial position, results of operations, changes in
net assets, and cash flows of the individual entities. Such information is the responsibility of management and
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of
the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated
financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures
in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. In our opinion, based on our reports and the
reports of the other auditors, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
consolidated financial statements as a whole.

M Dasrn McNerl § Purdes, LLL
Partiand, Maine
December 20, 2012

Bangor, MEE # Portland, ME ¢ Manchester, NH » Chariaston, WV
www.berydunn.com




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS

Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

ASSETS

{(Dollars in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Assets whose use Is limited or restricted
Patient and trade accounts receivabie - less allowance for
uncollectible accounts of $41,441 in 2012 and $35,889 in 2011
Estimated third-party payor settlements
QOther receivables
Inventory

Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total current assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Net

NONCURRENT ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED OR
RESTRICTED:
Internally designated by the Board of Directors:
Funded depreciation
Other designated funds
Self-insurance and other funds held by trustees
Temporarily donor-restricted
Permanently donor-restricted

Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts

Total noncurrent assets whose use is limited or restricted

OTHER ASSETS:
Estimated settlements receivable from the State of Maine
Deferred financing costs

Intangibles and other assets
Total other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

2012 2011
72,985 § 53,941
7,929 7,672
27,254 35,401
86,626 76,459
11,174 9,326
6,673 8,517
9,741 10,531
18,206 10,613
240,677 212,460
338,064 331,854
128,648 123,923
95,403 83,430
67,060 54,439
32,599 27,385
12,809 12,584
10,217 8,702
336,726 310,463
109,448 71,270
1,098 1,185
14,820 16,367
125,464 88,822
$ 1,040,831  § 943,599

The accompanying notes are an inlegral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

(Dollars in thousands)

2012 2011
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 41,304 $ 31,038
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 68,052 57,266
Estimated third-party payor seitlements 34,965 36,555
Line-of-credit borrowings 14,626 16,124
Current portion of long-term debt 10,327 10,360
Current portion of accrual for self-insurance 6,734 9,916
Total current liabilities 172,997 161,260
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:
Long-term debt — net of current portion 162,788 160,762
Accrual for self-insurance and postretirement benefits 149,641 153,103
Estimated third-party payor settlements 47,518 30,162
Other liabilities 6,192 - 5,425
Total noncurrent liabilities 356,139 350,452
Total liabilities 529,136 511,712
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 2, 5, 6, 7, 11 and 16)
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted 456,070 383,216
Temporarily restricted 32,599 27,385
Permanently restricted 23,026 21,286
Total net assets 511,695 431,887

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $1,040,831  § 943,599




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years Ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

(Doliars in thousands)

2012 2011
REVENUE:
Net patient service revenue $ 976,893 % 901,480
Sales and contract revenue 25,101 24,351
Other revenue 44,553 26,164
Nel assets released from restriclions — operations 2,845 2,122
Total revenue 1,048,392 954,117
EXPENSES:
Compensation and employes benefits 578,085 538,270
Supplies and other 321,194 312,472
Deprecialion and amortization 40,341 41,464
Provision for bad debis — net 42,427 34,358
Interest 8,020 8,524
Total expenses 980,067 934,788
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS BEFORE GAINS AND LOSSES 59,325 18,329
OTHER GAINS (LOSSES):
Income tax benefit (expense) 1,476 {(338)
Joint venture {loss) income {2,806} 2,322
Investment income and other — net 2,801 8,208
Total other gains {[osses} — net 1,470 8,282
EXCESS OF REVENUE AND GAINS OVER EXPENSES
AND LOSSES BEFORE DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 80,4956 27,811
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 824 1,128
EXCESS OF REVENUE AND GAINS OVER EXPENSES
AND LOSSES 61,319 28,739
OTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:
Net assets released from restrictions — capital acquisitions 1,459 3,330
Change in net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5,033 {3,561)
Nst transfers to restricted funds {5} {10}
Pansion and posiretirement plan-related adjustments 5,048 {22,441}
INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ 72864 § 8,057

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011
(Dollars in thousands)
Temporarily  Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Net Assefs Net Assets Net Assels Net Assels

NET ASSETS — September 25, 2010 § 377,159 $ 28435 $ 21,426 $ 427,019
Excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses 28,739 - - 28,738
Restricted contributions - 4,207 81 4,378
Net assets released from restrictions:

Capital acquisitions 3,330 (3,320} - -
Operalions - (2,122} “ (2,122}
Restricted investment income and realized net gains - 1,497 - 1,497
Change in net unrealized losses on investments (3,561) (1,.241) {381) (5,183)

Nel transfers {10) {151) 161 -
Pension and postretirement plan-related adjustments {22,441) - - (22,{4-?1)
Increase (decrease) in net assets 6,057 {1.050) {139 4,868

NET ASSETS — September 24, 2011 383,216 27,305 21,286 431.887
Excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses 61,319 " - 61,319
Restricted contributions - 4,877 762 5,639
Net assets released from restrictions:

Capital acquisitions 1,459 {1,458} - .
Operations - (2,045) - (2,845)
Restricted investment income and realized net gains . 443 - 443
Change in net unrealized gains on investments 5,033 4,274 897 10,204

Net transfers (5) {786} 81 -
Pension and postretirement plan-related adjustments 5,048 - - 5,048
Increase In net assets 72,854 5,214 1,740 79,808
NET ASSETS — September 29, 2012 $ 456,070 $ 32,599 $ 23,026  $511,895

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

(Dollars in thousands)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Ingrease in net assels $ 79,808 $ 4,868
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets fo net cash provided by operating activities;
Depreciation and amortization 40,341 41,464
Provision for bad debts 42,427 34,358
Impairment losses on investmenis 8 35
Loss on extinguishment of debt 180 -
Loss on sale of property and equipment 117 1,020
(ain on sale of joint venlure {131) .
Net realized and unrealized (gains) losses on investmentis (16,172} 267
Equily losses (earnings) of joint venlures 2,806 (2,322)
Changes In the funded status of postretirement benefit plans {5,048) 22 441
Restricted contributions {5,639) {4,378}
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Patient and trade accounts receivable (50,398) (42,829)
Other current assels (7,145) 1,273
Other assets (1,280) 370
Estimated third-party payor seltlements {24,270) 30,778
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and other liabilities 15,089 3,770
Accrual for self-Insurance and postratiremnent benefits (1,593) 3,870
Net cash provided by oparating activities 70,100 54,985
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment {398,975) {29,859}
Proceeds from sales of properly and equipment 166 420
Proceeds from distributions of equity of joint ventures 1,078 1,079
Proceeds from sale of joint venture 501 .
Investment in joint ventures {1,678} {17
Purchases of investments {103,235}  (111,005)
Proceeds from sales of invesiments 101,868 75,074
Net changes in money market investments {1,893) (21,778)
Net cash used by investing activities (43,174) {86,086}
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from long-term debt 135 20
Repayment of long-term debt (10,731) (10,314)
Procaeds from lines-of-credit 2,100 8,638
Repayment of lines-of-credit (5,100) (6.403)
Payment of bond issuance costs {79) -
Restricted contributions and investment income 6,082 5,875
{Increase) decrease in pledges recelvable (289) 862
Net cash used by financing activities (7,882) {1,322)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 19,044 1577
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Beginning of year 53,941 46,364
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — End of year $ 72,985 $ 563,941
NONCASH TRANSACTIONS:

Cash paid for interest approximated $8,789 and $8,267 for the years ended September 29, 2012 and
Seplember 24, 2011, respectively.

The System entered into capital leases in the amount of approximately $94 and $418 during the years ended

Seplember 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively, refated to the acquisitions of equipment.
The System refinanced $5,772 of tax-exempt bonds during the year ended September 29, 2012.

The accompénying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

1. Organization and Business

Eastern Maine Healthcare Systems (EMHS) is the parent company in an integrated heaith care
delivery system (the System). EMHS controls its subsidiaries by means of stock ownership or
corporate membership. The System provides a broad range of health care and related services to
nine Northern and Eastern Maine counties through subsidiary and affiliated corporations, limited
liability companies, and partnerships.

The primary function of EMHS is to provide overall coordination and direction for the activities of the
following corporations. Each affiliated organization Is a tax-exempt charitable organization, unless
otherwise noted.

Acadia Hospital Corp. (Acadia) — Acadia operates a 100-bed acute care, psychiatric, and
chemical dependency hospital located in Bangor, Maine. Acadia is the sole corporate member of
Acadia Healthcare, Inc. (AHI). AHI is a provider of substance abuse and community integration
services. Meadow Wood, LLC, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of AHI that provides outpatient mental
health services in Bangor, Mains.

Affiliated Healthcare Systems (AHS) — AHS, a taxable holding company, is a wholiy-owned
subsidiary of EMHS. AHS has several subsidiaries and is a member in several joint venture limited
liability companies.

The following are wholly-owned subsidiaries of AHS:

Affiliated Laboratory, Inc. (ALI) — ALl provides medical laboratory services to various System
companies, physicians, and other heaith care providers throughout Northern New England. ALl
operates medical laboratories in Bangor and Portland, Maine.

Affiliated Materiel Services (AMS) — AMS is a multistate distributor of medical and other
supplies to various System companies, physicians' offices, and other heaith care organizations.
AMS also provides consulting services in materials management.

Affiliated Healthcare Management (AHM) — AHM provides various services to businesses
throughout Northern New England. These services include franscription, workforce training,
employee assistance pragrams, web design solutions, and other services to hospitals and other
health care organizations, inciuding System companies.

Affiliated Collections, Inc. (ACl) — AC! provides debt collection services to commercial
businesses, municipalities, and health care clients, including System companies.

Dirigo Pines Retirement Community, LLC (DPRC) — The purpose of DPRC is to construct a
cooperative retirement housing community in Orono, Maine.

Meridian Mobile Health, LLC (Meridian) — Meridian is a limited liability company providing
ground medical transportation services.




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

Blue Hill Memorial Hospital (BHMH) — BHMH operates a 25-bed, critical access hospital located
in Biue Hill, Maine.

Beacon Health, LLC (Beacon} — Beacon contracts with payors to provide population health
management service and care coordination.

Charles A. Dean Memorial Hospital (C.A. Dean) — C.A. Dean operates a 25-bed critical access
hospital and skilled care facility in Greenville, Maine.

Eastern Maine Healthcare Real Estate (EMHRE) — EMHRE held the title to various real estate
properties, which are leased to various System organizations, physicians, and other medical
organizations. In 2012, EMHRE's real estate holdings were transferred to various System
organizations.

Eastern Maine HomeCare {EMHC) — EMHC provides home health, hospice, telehealth, and
community health services to residents in Central, Northern, and Eastern Maine.

Eastern Maine Medical Center (EMMC) — EMMC operates a regional 411-bed acute care
medical center located in Bangor, Maine, which provides a variety of inpatient and ambulatory
health care services, EMMC is the sole corporate member of the following subsidiaries:

Eastern Maine Medical Center Auxiliary (EMMCA) — EMMCA raises funds fo benefit EMMC
and operated a gift shop in the lobbies of EMMC and the Lafayette Family Cancer Center in
Brewer, Maine. Gift shop operations ceased in September 2012.

Norumbega Medical Specialists, Lid. (Norumbega) — Norumbega operates a physician practice
in Orono, Maine.

EMHS Foundation (The Foundation) — Previously known as Healthcare Charities, the
Foundation holds and manages unrestricted and donor-restricted funds for the benefit of various
System companies and other exempt organizations in Maine. The amount of assets held for the
benefit of unrelated organizations is not material.

The Foundation owns 50% of the stock in New England Home Health Care, a Bangor-based home
health care company, providing services throughout Central and Eastern Maine.

Inland Hospital (Infand) — Inland operates a 48-bed hospital located in Waterville, Maine. fnland
is the sole member of Lakewood Continuing Care Center (Lakewood) and Inland Family Practice
Associates, LLC (IFPA). Lakewood operates a 105-bed long-term care facility. IFPA operated a
walk-in clinic in Waterville, Maine until September 29, 2012.

Maine Institute for Human Genetics and Health (MIHGH) — MIHGH operates as a medical
research laboratory focusing on the chronic diseases that are prevalent in Maine with special
emphasis on cancer. MIHGH plans to cease research activities in 2013.




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

Maine Network for Health {MNH) — MNH is a provider-owned service organization that offers
administrative, clinical, and quality support services to physician practices and hospitals. Several
System hospitals collectively own the majority of MNH and, accordingly, MNH has been included in
the System’s consolidated financial statements. MNH is a taxable corporation.

Rosscare — Rosscare provides or supports a continuum of nonacute heaith care services,
including a personal emergency response program, a telephone reassurance program, geriatric
nurse consultation and education, and a continuing care information center. Rosscare is the sole
shareholder of Rosscare Nursing Homes, Inc. (RNHI) and is the sole member of Dirigo Pines Inn,
LLC (DPI):

RNH! — RNHI is a 50% partner in five separate partnerships, each of which owns and operates
a nursing home. On a combined basis, the nursing homes offer 293 long-term care beds, 40
assisted living units, 38 specialized care beds, and a 36-bed Alzheimer unit to the residents of
Central Maine.

DPI — DPI is a limited liability company formed for the construction and operation of an
apartment-style retirement community in Orono, Maine. DP} offers 22 specialized care beds, a
27-bed Alzheimer unit, 56 independent living units, and 17 assisted living units.

Sebasticook Valley Health (SVH) — SVH operates a 25-bed critical access hospital located in
Pittsfield, Maine. SVH is the sole member of Sebasticook Valley Work Health, L1.C (SVWH). SVWH
offers comprehensive care for the workplace, such as treatment for injuries, workers' compensation
services, pre-employment physicals, drug testing, and many other services.

The Arocostook Medical Center (TAMC) and Subsidiaries — TAMC operates a general
community hospital with 89 beds and a nursing home with 72 beds. TAMC has the following
subsidiaries:

TAMC Title Corporation — TAMC Title Corporation is a real estate holding company that owns
buildings that are ieased to various health care-related organizations.

TAMC Endowments — TAMC Endowments Is responsible for raising, holding, and managing
contributions received from donors for the benefit of TAMC and its subsidiaries.

. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of EMHS and its
controlled affiliates. The consolidated financial statements include 100% of the assets and liabilities
of majority-owned subsidiaries. Significant intercompany accounts and transactions among the
affiliated organizations have been eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
The assets of any member of the consolidated group may not be available to meet the obligations
of other members in the group, except as disciosed in Note 9.




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Noties to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

Fiscal Year
The fiscal year for the majority of the System organizations ends on the last Saturday in September.
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been presented in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (generally accepted
accounting principles) in accordance with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants'
Audit and Accounting Guide, Health Care Organizations, and other pronouncements applicable to
health care organizations.

For purposes of display, transactions deemed by management to be ongoing and central to the
provision of health care services are reported as revenue and expenses. Peripheral or incidsntal
transactions are reported as other gains and losses.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant management
estimates include net patient service revenue and related patient accounts receivable, the valuation
of investments, the determination of impairment of long-lived assets, self-insurance reserves,
accrued retirement benefits, and estimated third-party payor settlements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less
at the date of purchase, excluding amounts classified as assets whose use is fimited or restricted.

Patient and Trade Accounhts Receivable

Patient and frade accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect
from outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncoliectible amounts through a
charge to earnings and a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of
individual accounts. Balances that are stili outstanding after management has used reasonable
collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and the applicable
patient accounts receivable. Credit is extended without collateral.




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

Investments and Investment Income

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are recorded at fair value. Realized gains or losses on the sale of investments are
determined by use of average cost. Unrealized gains and losses on investments are excluded from
excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses and reported as an increase or decrease in
net assets, except that declines in fair value that are judged to be other than temporary are reported
as realized losses. The System periodically reviews its investments to identify those individual
investments for which fair value is below cost. The System then makes a determination as to
whether the investment should be considered other than temporarily impaired. in 2012 and 2011,
the System reported realized losses relating to declines in fair value that were judged to be other
than temporary of $8,000 and $35,000, respectively.

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall
market volatility. Consequently, it Is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments
will occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in
the consolidated balance sheets and statements of operations and changes in net assets.

Several System organizations own interests in joint venture entities. Ownership interests between
20% and 50% in a joint venture are accounted for by using the equity method of accounting. Using
the equity method, the investment is increased by the System organization's share of the entity's
income and additional investments. The investment is decreased by the System organization's
share of the entity's losses and distributions.

Derivative Instruments

The System recognizes derivative instruments as either assets or liabilities and measures those
instruments at fair value. The accounting for changes in the fair value of a derivative depends on
the intended use of the derivative and the resulting designation. For a derivative instrument
designated as a fair value hedge, the gain or loss is recognized in earnings in the period of change
together with the offsetting loss or gain on the hedged item attributed to the risk being hedged. For
a derivative instrument designated as a cash flow hedge, the effective portion of the derivative's
gain or loss is initially reported as an unrealized gain or loss on investments and subsequently
reclassified into earnings when the hedged exposure affects earnings. The ineffective portion of the
gain or loss is reported in earnings immediately. For derivative instruments that are not designated
as accounting hedges, changes in fair value are recognized in earnings in the period of change.
The System records derivative instruments in the statements of cash flows to operating, investing,
or financing activities consistent with the cash flows of the hedged item.

Inventory

System organizations record inventory at the lower of cost or market using the first-in, first-out, or
average cost methods.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

Assets Whose Use is Limited or Restricted

Assets whose use is limited or restricted include Board of Directors (the "Board"} designated assets,
assets held in trust under debt agreements, self-insurance trust arrangements, and assets that are
donor-restricted. Permanently restricted trusts held by unrelated entities for the benefit of various
System organizations are reported as beneficial interest in perpetual trusts. Board-designated
assets may be used at the Board's discretion.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost or, in the case of gifts, at fair market value at the date
of the gift, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of property and equipment is computed
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. Buildings and
equipment under capital jease obligations are amortized using the straight-line method over the
shorter period of the lease term or estimated useful life of the building or equipment. Such
amortization is included in depreciation and amortization in the consolidated statements of
operations.

Gifts of long-lived assets, such as land, buildings, or equipment, are reported as an increase In
unrestricted net assets (excluded from the excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses),
unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived
assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used, and gifts of cash or other
assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets, are reported as an increase in restricted net
assets. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be
maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived
assets are placed in service,

Impalrment of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets to be held and used are reviewed for impairment whenever circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Long-lived assets to be
disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value, less cost to sell.

Asset Retirement Obligations

The System recognizes the liability for conditional asset retirement obligations when the System
has a legal obligation to perform asset retirement activities. The fair value of the liability for the legal
obligation associated with an asset retirement is recorded in the period in which the obfigation is
incurred. When the liability is initially recorded, the cost of the asset retirement is capitalized.

Substantially all of the asset retirement abligations recorded relate to estimated costs to remove
asbestos that is contained within the System's facilities. The adjustments to the carrying amount of
the asset retirement obligation were approximately $29,000 and $205,000 in 2012 and 2011,
respectively, and were primarily attributable to revised estimates, accretion expense and removal of
asbestos.

-1 -




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

Costs of Borrowing

Interest costs incurred on borrowed funds during the period of construction of capital assets, net of
investment income on borrowed assets held by trustees, are capitalized as a component of the cost
of acquiring those assets. The amount of interest that was capitalized totaled approximately
$10,000 and $22,000 in 2012 and 2011, respectively. Deferred financing costs and original issue
premiums and discounts are amortized over the period the related obligation is outstanding on a
straight-line basis, which approximates the effective interest method.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use has been limited by donors to a specific time
period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be
maintained in perpetuity.

interpretation of Relevant Law

The System has interpreted state law as requiring realized and unrealized gains of permanently
restricted net assets to be retained in a temporarily restricted net asset classification until
appropriated by the Board and expended. As a resilt of this interpretation, the System classifies as
permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of the gifts donated to the permanent
endowment when explicit donor stipulations requiring permanent maintenance of the historical fair
value are present, and (b) the original value of the subsequent gifts o the permanent endowment
when expliclt donor stipulations requiring permanent maintenance of the historical fair value are
present. The remaining portion of the doner-restricted endowment fund composed of accumulated
gains not required to be maintained in perpetuity is classified as temporarily restricted net assets
until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure in a manner consistent with the donor's
stipulations.

The System administers a formal spending policy consistent with state law to appropriate the net
appreciation of permanently restricted net assets as is deemed prudent by the Board considering
the System's long- and short-term needs, price-level trends, and general economic conditions.
Under this policy, the System maintains an annual spending leve!l generally in the range of 3%-6%,
with a target of 5%, of each endowment fund's moving five-year average market value. Endowment
assets are invested in a manner to generate returns at least equal to and preferably greater than
the consumer price index, plus 5%. To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the System
targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based investments
within prudent risk constraints. Realized and unrealized gains on permanently restricted net assets,
which are not specifically restricted by donors, are reported in a temporarily restricted net asset
classification until appropriated by the Board and expended.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

Revenue Recognition

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Under the terms of various agresments,
regulations, and statutes, certain elements of third-party reimbursement to System organizations
are subject to negotiation, audit, andfor final determination by the third-party payors. As a result,
there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in
the near term. Variances between preliminary estimates of net patient service revenue and final
third-party settiements are included in net patient service revenue in the year in which the
settlement or change in estimate occurs. In 2012 and 2011, changes in prior-year estimates
increased net patient service revenue by $35,318,000 and $6,684,000, respectively.

Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to System organizations are reported at fair
value at the date the promise Is received. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be
collected in future years are recorded at the present value of estimated future cash flows. The
discounts on those amounts are computed using a risk-free rate applicable to the year in which the
promise Is received. Amortization of the discount is included in contribution revenue. Conditional
promises to give and indications of intentions to give are reported at fair value at the date the gift is
received. Gifts are reported as an increase in either temporarily or permanently restricted net assets
if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and
reported in the consolidated statements of operations as net assets released from restrictions.
Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as recelved are
reported as additions to unrestricted net assets in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.

Excess of Revenue and Gains Over Expenses and Losses

The consolidated statements of operations include excess of revenue and gains over expenses and
losses. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from excess of revenue and gains
over expenses and losses, consistent with industry practice, include transfers of assets to and from
affiliates for other than goods and services, the change in unrealized gains and losses on
investments, pension and postretirement plan adjustments, and contributions of fong-lived assets
(Including assets acquired using contributions which, by donor restriction, were to be used for the
purposes of acquiring such assets).

Other Revenue

Unrestricted investment income on self-insurance assets and on assets held in trust under bond
indentures is included in other revenue in the year earned. Grant revenue, meaningful use
incentives (see below), cafeteria sales, and gift shop revenue are also included as other revenue.

-13-




EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

Meaningful Use Revenues

The Medicare and Medicaid electronic health record (EHR) incentive programs provide a financial
incentive for achieving "meaningful use"” of certified EHR technology. The criteria for meaningful use
will be staged in three steps from fiscal year 2012 through 2016. During 2012, the System aitested
to stage 1 meaningful use certification from the Centers of Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS)
and recorded meaningful use revenues of $5,464,000 in the 2012 consolidated statements of
operations. The meaningful use attestation Is subject to audit by CMS in future years. As part of this
process, a final settlement amount for the incentive payments could be established that differs from
the initial calculation, and could result in return of a portion or all of the incentive payments received
by the System.

The Medicaid program provides incentive payments to hospitals and eligible professionals as they
adopt, implement, upgrade or demonstrate meaningful use in the first year of participation and
demonstrate meaningful use for up to five remaining participation years. The State of Maine
program was {aunched on October 2011; however, there was an attestation tail period from January
1, 2012 through March 31, 2012 where providers were allowed to apply late for payments related to
program year 2011. During 2012, the System recorded meaningful use revenues of $11,102,000
after attesting to Stage 1 meaningful use, including $6,587,500 related to proegram year 2011.

The System recognizes revenue ratably over the reporting period starting at the point when
management is reasonably assured it will meet all of the meaningful use objectives and any other
specific requirements applicable for the reporting pericd.

Income Taxes

EMHS, its hospitals, and certain other affiliates have heen determined by the Internal Revenue
Service to be tax-exempt charitable organizations as described in Section 501(c}{(3} or 501(c)(2) of
the Internal Revenue Code (the Code) and, accordingly, are exempt from federal income taxes on
related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the Code. Accordingly, no provision for federal income
taxes has been recorded in the accompanying consolidated financial statements for these
organizations.

Tax-exempt charitable organizations could be required to record an obligation for income taxes as
the result of a tax poslition they have historically taken on various tax exposure items including
unrelated business income or tax status. Under guidance issued by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB), assets and liabilities are established for uncertain tax positions taken or
positions expected to be taken in income tax returns when such positions are judged to not meet
the “more-likely-than-not” threshold, based upon the technical merits of the position. Estimated
interest and penalties, if applicable, refated to uncertain tax positions are included as a component
of income tax expense. The System has evaluated its tax position taken or expected to be taken on
income tax returns and concluded the impact to be not material.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011
Certain of the System's affiliates are taxable entities. Deferred taxes related to these entities are
based on the difference between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities
using enacted tax rates in effect in the years the differences are expected to reverse. The deferred

tax assets and liabilities for these entities are not material.

Accrual for Self-insurance Liahilities

The liahilities for outstanding losses and loss-related expenses include estimates for malpractice
losses incurred but not reported, as well as losses pending settlement. Insurance recoveries are
included in other assets and are not netted against the liability. Such liabilities are necessarily
based on estimates, and while management believes that the amounts provided are adequate, the
ultimate liability may be in excess of or less than the amounts provided. As a result, there is at least
a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in the near term.
The methods for making such estimates and the resulting liability are actuarially reviewed on an
annual basis and any adjustments are reflected in operations currently.

The System also estimates and records a liability for claims incurred but not reported for employee
health and dental benefits provided through self-insured plans. The liability is estimated based on
prior claims experience and the expected time period from the date such claims are incurred to the
date the related claims are submitted and paid.

Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postrotirement Plans

The System recognizes the overfunded or underfunded status of its defined benefit and
postretirement plans as an assst or liability in its consolidated balance sheets. Changes in the
funded status of the plans are reported as a change in unrestricted net assets presented below the
excess of revenue and gains over expenses and losses in the consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets in the year in which the changes occur.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

in January 2010, FASB issued Accounting Sfandards Update (ASU) No. 2010-06, Improving
Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements, which amended Accounting Standards Codification
Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, to require new disclosures related to
transfers In and out of Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, including reasons for the
transfers, and to require new disclosures related to activity in Level 3 fair value measurements. In
addition, ASU No. 2010-08 clarifies existing disclosure requirements related to the level of
disaggregation of classes of assets and liabilities and provides further detail about inputs and
valuation techniques used for fair value measurement. The System adopted ASU No. 2010-06
effective for the year ended September 24, 2011, except for the provisions related to the disclosure
of activity in Level 3 fair value measurements which were adopted for the year ended September
29, 2012
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

In August 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010-24, Health Care Entities (Topic 954), Prosentation
of Insurance Claims and Related Insurance Recoveries, which clarifies that a health care entity
should not net insurance recoveries against a related claim liability. Additionally, the amount of the
claim liability should be determined without consideration of insurance recoveries. The System's
adoption of ASU No. 2010-24 was effective for the year beginning September 25, 2011.

In August 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010-23, Health Care Entities (Topic 954), Measuring
Charity Care for Disclosure, which requires that cost be used as a measurement for charity care
disclosure purposes and that cost be identified as the direct and indirect costs of providing the
charity care. It also requires disclosure of the method used to identify or determine such costs. The
System adopted ASU No. 2010-23 effective for the year beginning September 25, 2011.

in July 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011-07, Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service
Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts for Certain Health
Care Entities, which requires health care entities to change the presentation of their statement of
operations by reclassifying the provision for bad debts associated with patient service revenue from
an operating expense to a deduction from patient service revenue. Additionally, health care entities
are required to provide enhanced disclosure about how it considers collectability in determining the
amount and timing of revenue and bad debt expense, The amendments also require disclosures of
patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) as weil as qualitative and
quantitative information about changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts. The adoption of ASU
No. 2011-07 is effective for the System beginning September 30, 2012,

Reclassifications

Certain prior year balances have been reclassified to conform to current year presentation related
to reporting of discontinued operations. Net revenues of $11,173,000 and $9,943,000 for the years
ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011 are included in discontinued operations.

Subsequent Events

For purposes of the preparation of these financial statements, the System has considered
transactions or events ocourring through December 20, 2012, which was the date that the financial
statements were issued.

On November 1, 2012, EMMC transferred ownership of its outpatient dialysis services to an
independent third-party provider. EMMC received $16,342,000 in net proceeds and recorded a
$15,116,000 gain on sale in fiscal year 2013. The outpatient dialysis services are treated as
discontinued operations for fiscal year 2012 and 2011.

Subsequent to year-end, the System Board approved the issuance of up to $150,000,000 of tax-
exempt financing for the first phase of EMMC’s modernization project. The issuance of the bonds is
subject to approval by the Maine Health and Higher Education Facilities Authority.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

On December 7, 2012, the System entered into a non-binding letter of intent to affiliate with Mercy
Health Systems of Maine ("Mercy") which includes Mercy Hospital, a 230-bed acute care hospital
located in Portland, Maine and VNA Home Health Hospice. The affiliation is subject to a variety of
regulatory and governance approvals. The final agreement is expected to provide for the System fo
assume all Mercy's liabilities including approximately $73 million outstanding tax-exempt debt and
support $115 million in integration costs, working capital needs and capital improvements over five
years.

3. Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue for the years ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011,
congisted of the following {doliars in thousands):

012 2011
Full charges for services to patients:
Daily patient services $ 264,097 $ 259,616
Ancillary services 556,426 523,400
Outpatient services 942,825 882,676
Gross patient service revenue 1,763,348 1,665,692
Deductions from revenue:
Contractual adjustments {737,417} (712,106)
Charity care (49,038) (52,106)
Total deductions (786,455) (764,212)
Net patient service revenue $ 976,893 $ 901,480

4. Charity Care and Community Service

When patients meet certain criteria under the System's charity care policies, System organizations
provide them with care without charge or at amounts less than established rates. System
organizations do not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care and,
accordingly, these amounts are not included in net patient service revenue. The System estimates
the costs associated with providing charity care by calculating a ratio of total cost to total gross
charges, and then multiplying that ratio by the gross uncompensated charges associated with
providing care to patients eligible for free care. The estimated cost of caring for charity care patients
was $23,492,025 and $25,644,233 for the years ended September 28, 2012 and September 24,
2011, respectively. Funds received from gifts and grants to subsidize charity services provided were
$323,525 and $321,389 for the years ended September 28, 2012 and September 24, 2011,
respectively.
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Notes fo Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

In furtherance of their charitable purposes, System organizations provide many services and
programs at reduced or no cost to the public, schools, and civic groups. Some of these services
include health screenings, clinics, coordination of blood drives, educational materials and
presentations, radio and televiston information programs on health topics, hosting support groups
and programs, and offering a speakers bureau of professionals to discuss health issues.

Third-Party Reimbursement

The System's affiliates have agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the
respective organizations at amounts different from their established rates. A summary of the
payment arrangements with major third-party payors is as follows:

Medicare

Net revenue from the Medicare program accounted for approximately 29% of the System's net
patient service revenue for both 2012 and 2011. The acute care hospitals are subject to the federal
Prospective Payment System (PPS) for Medicare inpatient hospital services, inpatient skilled
nursing facilities services, inpatient rehabilitation services, and for certain outpatient services. Under
these prospective payment methodologies, Medicare pays a prospectively determined per
discharge, per day, or per visit rate for nonphysician services. These rates vary according to the
applicable Diagnosis Related Group (DRG), Case-Mix Group, or Resource Utilization Group.
Capital costs related to Medicare inpatient PPS services are paid based upon a standardized
amount per discharge weighted by DRG. TAMC is designated as a Medicare-dependent hospital for
reimbursement purposes. Accordingly, TAMC receives an additional payment amount, which is a
portion of the difference between the federal operating rate and a hospital-specific rate. Inland was
selected to participate in a Medicare Rural Community Hospital Demonstration Project and is
therefore no longer subject to PPS payments for inpatient hospital services and associated capital
costs for the duration of this five-year program. During the first fiscal year of the program beginning
September 25, 2011, Medicare pays for the full reasonable costs incurred for inpatient services
provided. The payment for subsequent years is the lesser of reasonable costs or a target amount
determined by increasing the first year program costs by the inpatient prospective payment factor
update for each succeeding year. For most outpatient services, Medicare makes payment based
upon the Ambulatory Payment Classification (APC) of each patient. Certain other outpatient
services are reimbursed according to fee screens. The hospitals are reimbursed for cost-
reimbursable items at an interim tentative rate with final settlement determined after submisston of
annual cost reports and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary. Qutpatient services
provided at the System's rural health centers are reimbursed on the basis of reasonable costs per
visit.

As a specialty psychiatric hospital facllity, Acadia is reimbursed for Medicare inpatient services on a
PPS basis. The prospective payment methodology for psychiatric facilities is based on a per diem
rate. This rate will be adjusted upwards to reflect higher costs on the earlier days of the stay and
downwards towards the end of the stay. The per diem will vary based on diagnosis, comorbidity
condition, age, wage index, rural setting, the presence of a full-service emergency room, and the
extent of teaching activity in the facility.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

BHMH, C.A. Dean, and SVH have been granted Critical Access Hospital (CAH) status, which
continues as long as certain utilization criteria are met. Each CAH is reimbursed 101% of allowable
costs for its inpatient and substantially all of its outpatient services provided to Medicare patients.

The System began participating in the CMS Ploneer Accountable Care Organization (ACO) on
January 1, 2012, Members participating at this time are EMMC, Inland and TAMC, although
additional providers both in and outside the System are expected to join in January 2013. Through
this agreement, the System provides care coordination and healthcare management to Medicare
enrollees identified as patients of the ACO participants. Under the program, the System is eligible to
share in the resulting savings in year one, and in shared savings and losses beginning January 1,
2013. The System has not recorded shared savings revenue in 2012 because the amounts are not
yet determinable. The initial term of the agreement is through December 31, 2014 and can be
extended for an additional two-year term. The System is required to meet certain performance and
quality measures to maintain eligibility.

MaineCare

Until July 1, 2011, MaineCare paid a prospectively determined rate per discharge for acute
nonphysician services. Effective for these services provided on and after July 1, 2011, MaineCare
reimbursement is based upon prospectively determined rates that vary according to the applicable
DRG. Capital and physician service costs related to MaineCare inpatient services are paid based
on a percentage of allowable costs. Outpatient services were reimbursed partially based upon
discounted allowable costs and partially based on fee schedules until July 1, 2012, From July 1,
2012 forward, MaineCare makes payment based upon the APC of each patient. Certain other
outpatient services are reimbursed according to fee screens. Prior to the implementation of DRG
and APC prospective payments, reimbursement was made for most services at a tentative rate with
final settlement determined after completion of annual cost reports by the State. Only capital,
physician service costs, and medical education costs after July 1, 2012 are subject to a final
settlement process. Nursing facilities are reimbursed on a prospectively determined per diem rate.

BHMH, C. A. Dean, and SVH are also recognized as CAHs by the MaineCare program and, as
such, are reimbursed on a percentage of allowable costs for inpatient and outpatient services
provided to MaineCare patients.

Acadia is reimbursed for MaineCare inpatient services based on a negotiated rate related to
established charges. Cutpatient services are reimbursed based on a percentage of cost.
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For the past several years, the interim payments used to reimburse the hospitals in the System
have been significantly below the amounts due to the hospitals based upon the reimbursement
statutes in effect each year. Net revenue from the MaineCare program accounted for approximately
18% and 17% of the System's net patient service revenue for 2012 and 2011, respeclively. At
September 28, 2012 and September 24, 2011, amounts due from and amounts due to the State of
Maine (the State) under the MaineCare program consisted of the following (dollars in thousands}):

2012 2011
Amounts due from MaineCare — current $ 2,242 $ 1,766
Amounts due from MaineCare — long-term 109,448 71,270
Total amounts due from MaineCare 141,690 73,036
Amounts due to MaineCare — current (6,839) {3:327)
Amounts due to MaineCare — long-term (1,550) (3,158)
Net amounts due from MaineCare $ 103,301 $ 66,551

The System’s hospitals have not received final settlement on cost reports filed under the MainaCare
program since 2004. For the open cost report years from 2005 to 2012 the System has established
reserves against changes in the total obligation arising from final settlement of the cost reports. At
September 29, 2012, the System had $45,968,000 of MaineCare reserves included in non-current
estimated third party-payor settlements.

The State's current budget does not fully provide for outstanding amounts due to the hospitals;
accordingly, certain amounts receivable from the MaineCare program have been reporied as
noncurrent assets because management has determined that such amounts are not reasonably
expected to be realized in cash within one year of the consolidated balance sheet date.

The State assesses a health care provider tax on the revenues of hospitals. The amount of tax
assessed to System organizations was approximately $18,013,000 and $18,001,000 in 2012 and
2011, respectively. This amount has been rsported as supplies and other expenses in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations.

Other Payor Arrangements

The System's affiliates have entered into other payment agreements with commercial insurance
carriers, health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for
payment under these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge and per
day, discounts from established charges, fee screens, and capitation fees earned on a per member,
per month basis. .
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6. Investments and Assets Whose Use is Limited or Restricted

At September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, investments and assets whose use is limited or
restricted consisted of the following (dollars in thousands):

2012 2011
Short-term investments:
Temporary cash investments $ 56 § 59
Institutional mutual funds and common collective trusis 7,186 6,960
Fixed-income securities 687 653
Total short-term investmentis $ 7,929 $ 7672
Assets whose use is limited or restricted — current:
Temporary cash investments $ 23,717 $ 34,365
institutional mutual funds and common collective trusts 114 101
Fixed-income securities 3,423 935
Total assets whose use is limited or restricted — current $ 27,264 § 35401
Assets whose use is limited or restricted — noncurrent:
Temporary cash investments $ 75,737 $ 62524
Marketahle equily securities 6,153 4,820
Other equity investments 498 452
Institutional mutual funds and common collective trusts 133,672 137,303
Fixed-income securities 105,801 92,037
Pledges and other receivables : 4,648 4,625
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts 10,217 8,702
Total assets whose use is limited or restricted — noncurrent $ 336,726 $ 310,463

Assets of self-insured programs for employee health benefits, certain assets held in trust under
bond indentures, and portions of charitable gift annuities are classified as current assets. The
perpetual trusts generally invest in temporary cash investments, marketable equity securities, and
fixed-income securities.
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For the years ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, investment income consisted of
the following (dollars in thousands):

2012 2011
Interest and dividend income $ 4,4 $ 4,403
Realized gains and losses on sale of securities — net 4,968 4,917
Impairment losses on investments (8) (35)
Change in net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ' 10,204 (5,184)
Total $ 19,636  $ 4,101

For the years ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, investment income {loss) was
reported as follows (doliars in thousands):

2012 011
Consolidated statements of operations:
Other revenue $ 2,892 $ 1,760
Investment income and other — net 6,096 6,037
Change in net unrealized losses on investments 5,033 (3,561)
Consolidated statements of changes In nef assets:
Temporarily restricted net assets — restricted investment
income and realized and unrealized investment gains 4,717 256
Permanently restricted net assets — unrealized
investment (losses) gains 897 {381)
Total $ 19,6835 $ 4,101
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September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

Derivative Financial Instruments

AHS and EMHS are parties in several fixed-payor swap confracts related to underlying, variable
rate debt obligations (as explained in Note 9). The purpose of these contracts is to protect AHS and
EMHS against rising interest rates related to the variable rate debt. These contracts qualify for
hedge accounting as a cash flow hedge. The combined decrease in the fair values of the contracts
amounted to $43,000 and $84,000 during 2012 and 2011, respectively, and is inciuded in change in
net unrealized gains (losses) on investments in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations. The net setilement related to the contracts is included in interest expense. AHS and
EMHS expect to hotd the swap contracts until their respective maturities, at which point unrealized
gains or losses will be zero. The fair value of the interest rate swaps was a liability of $3,679,000
and $3,636,000 at September 28, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively, and is included in
other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The interest swap contract
disclosures are summarized as follows (dollars in thousands):

Fair Value Fair Value
Fixed Variable as of as of

Rate Rate Notional September 29, September 24, Termination

Pald Received Amount 2012 2011 Date Counterparty
AHS 7.10% 1.72% $ 3350 $ 979 $ 953 Seplember 2021 TD Bank
AHS 7.09% 1.74% 1,979 550 531 November 2020 TD Bank
EMHS 5.57% 1.58% 10,428 1,922 1,759 November 208 TD Bank
EMHS 4.95% 1.58% 5,974 228 393 November 2013 TD Bank
Total unrealized loss $ 3,679 $ 3,636

Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable includes the net present value of future unconditional promises to give from
donors. At September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, the future amounts receivable for
unconditional promises to give are as follows (doltars in thousands):

2012 2011

Due within one year $2176  § 1,692
Due within two to five years 3,092 2,446
Thereafter 247 425
Total receivable 5,515 4,563
Lass altowance for uncollectible pledges and discounts {873) (210)
Total net receivable $4642 § 4353
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Annuity Agreements

The System has entered into various charitable gift annuity agreements with donors with the assets
held in trust and administered by the System. These assets are included in assets whose use is
limited or restricted in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and totaled approximately
$1,422,000 and $1,280,000 at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively. A
contribution is recognized at the date the agreement is established. Liabilities associated with the
agreements are recorded at the present value of estimated future payments to be made to the
donors. The liabilities are included in noncurrent liabilities and accrued expenses in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets and totaled approximately $356,000 and $425,000 at
September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively.

. Property and Equipment

At September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, property and equipment consisted of the following
(dollars in thousands):

012 2011

Land $ 8,926 $ 8776
Buitdings and land improvements 320,186 311,732
Equipment, furniture, and fixtures 438,525 424 365
Leasehold improvements 17,884 18,009

785,521 762,882
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (484,530) {455,151)

300,991 307,731
Construction in progress 37,073 24,123
Net property and equipment $ 338,064 $ 331,864

Property and equipment held for sale of $2,991,000 is included above as of September 29, 2012,

EMHS and its affiliates have commitments for facility expansions totaling approximately
$28,173,000 and $15,079,000 at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively.

in 2009, EMMC received approval for a $246,884,000 cerlificate of need (CON) from the Maine
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) for the construction of a new inpatient tower
and renovation of existing patient care areas. In April 2011, DHHS affirmed the CON met the
requirements for work to have been timely commenced. At September 29, 2012, there were no
significant construction commitments related to the CON.
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At September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, $7,804,000 and $1,264,000, respectively, of
property and equipment purchases and costs refated to construction projects were included in
accounts payable.
Property and equipment includes a building and equipment recorded under capital leases totaling
$9,764,000 and $10,519,000 with related accumulated depreciation of $7,924,000 and $7,116,000
at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively.

. Intangibles and Other Assets

At September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, intangibles and other assets consisted of the
following (dollars in thousands):

2012 2011
Investments in joint ventures:
Rosscare Nursing Homes, Inc. $ 5035 § 4,323
Aroostook MRI, LLC - 348
Commercial Delivery Systems, LLC 385 342
County Physical Therapy, LLC 538 549
LifeFlight of Maine, LLC 2,363 2,036
MedComm, LLC (346) (2686)
M Drug, LLC {475) 3,238
New Century Healthcare, LLC 1 1
Northern New England Accountable Care Collaborative, LLC 500 -
Penobscot Logistics Solutions, LLC 165 175
Total 8,166 10,746
Other receivables 2,374 1,442
Retirement community development costs 717 775
Other 3,663 3,404
Total $ 14,920  $ 16,367

The System's share of (losses) earnings in its joint ventures totaled $(2,806,000) and $2,322,000
for the years ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively. A gain on sale of
50% ownership Interest in Aroostook MRI, LLC was recarded for $131,000 for the year ended
September 29, 2012. These amounts are reported as other gains. Distributions from these joint
ventures totaled $1,079,000 for both years ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011. In
2012 and 2011, the System increased its investment in joint ventures by $1,675,000 and
$1,062,000, respectively.
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In accordance with the joint venture agreement, the joint venture partner in M Drug, LLC has
requested the purchase of his equity position at the contractual price of $3,200,000. The
commitment has been included in accrued liabilities. Management has determined the additional
investment in M Drug, LLC to be impaired, and, accordingly, recorded the commitment to purchase
the remaining equity as a loss included in investment income and other gains or losses. :

The joint venture partners of M Drug, LLC have guaranteed a bank loan of $1,250,000 at
September 29, 2012.

During the ordinary course of business, the System may provide services to various joint ventures.
This income is included in sales and contract revenue and was not material in 2012 or 2011.

The System entities own 50% interests in several joint venture entities (except for a 33.3% interest
in Penobscot Logistics Solutions, LLC and 25% interest in Northern New England Accountable
Care Collaborative, LLC). Selected financial information derived from the unaudited financial
statements of each joint venture entity at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011 is as
follows (dollars in thousands):

2012
' Total Long-Term Net

Name of Joint Venture Owner Assets Pebt Equity
Colonial Acres RNHI § 2,118 & 577 % 2,206
Dexter Health Care RNHI 1,182 86 666
Katahdin Health Care RNHI 1,044 522 220
Ross Manor Associates RNHI 14,564 7,385 5,408
Stillwater Health Care RNHI 3,793 593 1,670

Rosscare Nursing Homes 23,301 9,163 10,078
Commercial Delivery Systems, LLC AHS 1,222 76 770
County Physical Therapy, LLC TAMC 1,359 04 1,076
LifaFlight of Maine, LLC EMHS 10,676 5,392 4,725
MedComm, LLC AHS 156 42 {690)
M Drug, LLC AHS 8,654 3,354 (4,626)
New Century Healthcare, LLC EMHS 1 - 1
Northern New England Accoustable Care Collaborative, LLC EMHS 2,000 - 2,000
Penobscot Logistics Solufions, LLC AHS 6,584 5,764 495

Total $ 53853 § 23886 § 13,821
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2011 |
Total Long-Term Net

Name of Joint Venture QOwner Assels Debt Equity
Colonial Acres RNHI $ 2460 § 703 0§ 1834
Dexter Heallh Care RNHI 1,482 131 952
Katahdin Health Care RNHI 996 555 132
Ross Manor Associates RNHI 14,352 7,800 3,724
Stiliwater Health Care RNHI 3603 870 2,004

Rosscare Nursing Homes 22,893 9,859 8,646
Aroastook MRi, LLC TAMC 803 - 696
Commerclal Delivery Systems, LL.C AHS 1,146 130 684
County Physical Therapy, LLC TAMC 1,383 121 1,098
LifeFlight of Maine, LLC EMHS 10,361 5,547 4,072
MedComim, LLC AHS 150 81 {530)
M Drug, LLC AHS 15,903 1,500 6,475
New Century Healthcare, LLC EMHS 1 - 1
Penobscot Logistics Sofutions, LL.C AHS 6,762 5,946 , 525

Total $ 59402 $§ 23164 § 21867
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9. Debt

Long-term debt at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011 consisted of the following
(dollars in thousands):

2012 2011
Bonds payable:
TAMC Series 2012A Bonds (due in varying amounts each July through the
year 2022 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 2.00% to 5.00% per annum}) $ 5566 $ -
BHMH/TAMC Series 2010B Bonds (dus in varying amounts each July through the
year 2028 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.25% per annum} 6,856 7,676
Acadia/EMMC Series 2010A Bonds {due in varying amounts each July through the
year 2040 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 3.00% to 5.25% per annum) 70,922 74,042
inland/Lakewood Series 20078 Bonds {due in varying amounts each July through
the year 2037 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 4.00% to 5.00% per annum) 8,652 8,857
inland Series 2006A Bonds (due in varying amounts each July through the year
2030 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 4.00% to 5.00% per annum) 1,078 1417
SVH Series 2004B Bonds (due in varying amounts each July 1 through the year
2015 with fixed-interest rates ranglng from 3.5% to 3.75% per annum}) 213 208
Inland/Lakewood Series 2004A Bonds (due in varying amounts each July through
the year 2023 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 4.25% to 5.375% per annum) 554 1,079
TAMC/SVH Series 2002A Bonds (due in varying amounts each July 1 through the
year 2022 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 4.125% to 5.00% per annumy} . 5772
SVH Series 2001B Bonds {due in varying amcounts each July 1 through the
year 2021 with fixed-interest rates ranging from 4.80% to 5.20% per annum) 2,643 2813
96,074 101,754
Net unamoriized original issue premium 3,318 3,189
Bonds payable — net 99,392 104,943
Other long-term debt;
Installment loans and other 64,842 82,875
Capltal lease obligations 1,881 3,304
Total long-term debt 163,115 171,122
Less current portion (10,327) (10,360)
L.ong-term debt — net of current portion $152,788 % 160,762
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Bonds Payable

Series 2012A Bonds — In 2012, TAMC issued $5,156,350 in notes payable to secure tax-exempt
revenue bonds issued by the Maine Heaith and Higher Educational Facilities Authority (the
“Authority") for the purpose of refunding the Series 2002A Bonds. The Serles 2012A Bonds are
coliateralized by substantially all of the property and equipment of TAMC and a security interest in
the gross receipts of the entity.

Series 2010B Bonds — In 2010, BHMH and TAMC issued $2,223,000 and $6,243,000,
respectively, in notes payable to secure tax-exempt revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the
purpose of refunding existing debt. The Series 2010B Bonds are collateralized by substantially all of
the property and equipment of BHMH and TAMC and a security interest in the gross receipts of
aach entity.

Series 2010A Bonds — In 2010, Acadia and EMMC issued $76,772,000 in notes payable to
secure tax-exempt revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of refunding existing debt
and financing new construction at EMMC. EMHS, EMMC, and Acadia are jointly and severally
obligated to pay principal and interest on the notes when due. The notes are collateralized by the
pledged and assigned revenue of EMHS, EMMC, and Acadia. The Series 2010A Bonds are
collateralized by a security interest in their gross receipts.

Series 2007B Bonds — In 2008, Inland and Lakewood issued $9,537,000 in notes payable to
secure tax-exempt revenue bonds {ssued by the Authority for the purpose of hospital and nursing
home renovation and expansion. The Series 2007B Bonds are collateralized by substantially all of
the property of Inland and Lakewood and a security interest in their gross receipts.

Series 2006A Bonds — In 2006, Inland issued $1,303,000 in notes payable to secure tax-exempt
revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of hospital renovations. The Series 2006A
Bonds are collateralized by substantially all of the property of Inland and a security interest in its
gross receipts. '

Series 2004B Bonds — In 2005, SVH issued $748,000 in notes payable to secure tax-exempt
revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of hospital renovations and new
construction. The notes are collateralized by a security interest in its gross receipts.

Series 2004A Bonds — In 2004, Inland and Lakewood issued $3,841,000 and $1,563,000,
respectively, in notes payable to secure tax-exempt revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the
purpose of refunding its existing debt. The Series 2004A Bonds are collateralized by substantially
all of the property of Infand and Lakewood, and a security interest in the gross receipts of each
entity.
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Series 2002A Bonds — In July 2002, TAMC and SVH issued $8,802,000 and $750,000,
respectively, in notes payable to secure tax-exempt revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the
purpose of financing hospital renovations and new construction. The Series 2002A Bonds are
collateralized by substantially all of the property of TAMC and SVH and a security interest in the
gross receipts of each entity. During 2011, SVH made the final principal payment on its portion of
the bonds. The TAMC Series 2002A bonds were refinanced by the Series 2012A bonds.

Series 2001A Bonds — In February 2001, TAMC issued $12,039,000 in notes payable to secure
tax-exempt revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of refunding existing debt and for
long-term financing of a medical office building. The notes were collateralized by substantially all of
the property and equipment of TAMC and a security interest in its gross receipts. The Series 2001A
Bonds were refinanced by the Series 2010B Bonds.

Series 2001B Bonds — In June 2001, SVH issued $5,053,000 in notes payable to secure tax-
exempt revenue bonds issued by the Authority for the purpose of refunding existing debt. The notes
are collateralized by a security interest in its gross receipts.

Installment Loans

In 1999, EMHS borrowed $25,000,000 from a commercial bank. The loan requires a monthiy fixed-
principal repayment sufficient to repay the debt in full at or before June 2019. The note requires
interest at the rate of 1% above the London InterBank Offered Rate (LIBOR) resulting in an interest
rate of 1.21% at September 28, 2012 and 1.22% at September 24, 2011. The outstanding balance
was $8,205,000 and $9,688,000 at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively.
Security to the lender includes a negative pledge on all unencumbered assets of EMHS at the time
of borrowing.

In 2009, EMHS purchased an office building in Brewer, Maine. The building and related acquisition
costs were financed through proceeds of two mortgage notes payable in a combined amount of
$23,700,000, collateralized by the building. The notes are amortized over a 25-year period, but are
structured in five-year and ten-year terms. The five-year loan of $6,504,500 bears a fixed-interest
rate of 4.85%. The ten-year loan of $17,195,500 includes $11,270,500 that bears interest at a fixed
rate of 5.57%. The remaining $5,925,000 bears interest equal to one-month LIBOR, plus 1.35%
resulting in an interest rate of 1.57% and 1.58% at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011,
respectively. The outstanding balance was $21,884,000 and $22,393,000 at September 29, 2012
and September 24, 2011, respectively. The notes require certain financial covenants to be met on
both a quarterly and annual basis.

The acquisition of the Dirigo companies (DPRC and DPI) in 2008 included the assumption of a
mortgage and various notes payable. DPI has a mortgage collateralized by real estate and personal
property and guaranteed by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). In
March 2012, the mortgage was refinanced at a lower interest rate and previously unpaid interest
payments were rolled into a second mortgage with repayment terms based on available cash flow.
The first mortgage has an outstanding balance of $13,650,000 and $16,223,000 at September 28,
2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively. The second mortgage has an outstanding balance of
$3,550,000 at September 29, 2012, Beginning March 2012, the first note bears interest at 3.55%
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per annum and requires monthly principal and interest payments of $108,000 through February
2044. The second note bears Interest at 2.65% per annum. The note requires interest and principal
payments when there is surplus cash as determined by HUD regulations.

DPI has a revolving working capital line-of-credit with total amounts outstanding of $1,899,000 at
both September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011. The note matures in April 2014 and requires
monthly interest payments. The note requires interest at the prime rate for domestic banks,
resulting in an interest rate of 3.25% at both September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011.

During 2011, DPRC replaced an existing revolving line-of-credit with a note payable. The
outstanding balance was $3,200,000 and $4,000,000 at September 29, 2012 and September 24,
2011, respectively. The note bears interest of 4.69% through April 2014 at which time the rate is
adjusted to the prime rate for domestic banks. The note requires annual principal payments of
$800,000 through April 2016.

In addition, DPRC holds a tax incremental financing note with an outstanding balance of $779,000
and $846,000 at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively. The note bears
interest at the prime rate for domestic banks, resulting in an interest rate of 3.256% at September 29,
2012 and September 24, 2011. The note requires semiannual payments of principal and interest
with a final payment due in April 2016.

Several other System affiliates have mortgages, notes payable, and installment loans outstanding
totaling $8,575,000 and $7,726,200 at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively.
The notes bear interest at rates ranging between 1.74% and 7.67% per annum and are payable
through 2025.

Lines-of-Credit

EMHS has a $25,000,000 revolving line-of-credit arrangement, which expires in March 2015. Any
unpaid principal and interest will be payable at the term of the loan. Beginning May 14, 2012,
borrowings under the agreement bear interest at the rate of 1.00% above LIBOR, resulting in an
interest rate of 1.22% at September 29, 2012. Prior to May 14, 2012, borrowings bore interest at the
rate of 0.75% above LIBOR, resulting in an interest rate of 0.98% at September 24, 2011.
Outstanding borrowings under the line-of-credit were $7,898,000 and $11,337,000 at September
29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively. Security to the lender includes a negative pledge
on all unencumbered assets of EMHS. As part of the line-of-credit arrangement, EMHS maintains a
$3,350,000 irrevocable letter of credit with the State as a security deposit in compliance with
unemployment seif-insurance requirements. The letter of credit can only be accessed in the event
the System defauits on payments to recipients of unemployment benefits. As of September 29,
2012 and September 24, 2011, no amounts had been drawn against the letter of credit.
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Certain of the System's other affiliates have line-of-credit agreements with interest ranging from
1.72% to 5.62% at September 29, 2012. Maximum available borrowings under the agreements
aggregated $10,950,000 at September 29, 2012, The lines expire at various dates in fiscal years
2013 and 2014 and are collateralized by accounts receivable and certain fixed assets. The
outstanding balance was $3,727,000 and $4,787,000 at September 29, 2012 and September 24,
2011, respectively.

Principal Payments

Principal payments required on long-term debt, excluding capital lease obligations, for the next five
years and thereafter at September 29, 2012, are as follows (doliars in thousands):

Years Bonds Other Debt Total
2013 $ 5,720 $ 3405 $ 9,134
2014 5415 6,975 12,390
2015 5,250 3,478 8,728
2016 5,415 3,488 8,903
2017 5,730 3,129 8,859
Thereafter 68,535 41,367 109,902
Total $ 96074 § 61,842 $ 167916

Loan Covenants

Several of the loan agreements contain covenants, which impose restrictions on, among other
things, additional indebtedness, transfers between affiliates, and dispositions of property and
require that certain financial ratios be met.

Capital Leases

EMHS and System affiliates have capital lease obligations outstanding totaling $1,881,000 and
$3,304,000 at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively. The obligations bear
interest at rates ranging hetween 1.09% and 13.50% per annum and are payable through 2017.
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The System's future obligations under capital leases at September 28, 2012, are as follows (doliars
in thousands):

Years Amount
2013 $ 1,208
2014 498
2015 218
20186 98
2017 1
Total minimum lease payments 2,023
Less amounts representing interest (142)
Present value of minimum lease payments $ 1,881

10. Temporatrily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

At September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, temporarily restricted net assets are available for
the following purposes (dollars in thousands):

012 2011

Cancer Care $ 7,392 $ 5215
Capital projects ' 6,032 4,346
Charity care 4,622 3,976
Education and research 1,421 1,301
Women's and children’s care 2,371 2,298
Other health care services 10,761 10,249

Total $ 32,599  § 27,385
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Permanently Restricted Net Assets

At September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, the investment returns on permanently restricted

net assets are restricted to the following purposes (dollars in thousands):

2012 2011

Cancer Care $ 851 $ 336
Canital projects 4,208 3.088
Charity care 1.841 1,830
Education and research 627 1,064
Women's and children's care 680 650
Other health care services 14,819 13,418

Total $ 23,026 $ 21,286

Endowment Funds

The System's endowment consists of approximately 260 funds established for a variety of
purposes. For the purposes of this disclosure, endowment funds include both donor-restricted
endowment funds and funds designated by the Board to function as endowment. As required by
generally accepted accounting principles, net assets associated with endowment funds are
classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Endowment Net Asset Composition and Changes in Endowment Net Assets

A summary of the endowment net asset composition by type of fund at September 29, 2012 and
September 24, 2011, and the changes therein for the years then ended is as follows (dollars in

thousands):
September 29, 2012
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted endowment funds § - $ 15,608 $ 23,028 $ 38,634
Board-designated endowmant funds 2,382 - - 2,382
Total funds $ 2,382 $ 15,608 $ 23,026 $ 41,016
September 24, 2011
Temporarily Permanently
Unsestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted endowment funds - $ 13,088 § 21,288 $ 34,384
Board-designated endowment funds 2,136 - - 2,135
Total funds 3 2,135 $ 13,098 $ 21,286 $ 36,619
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Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets — September 25,2010 $__ 2293 $_ 13979 $_ 21426 §_ 37,697

Invaestment return:

Net (depreciation) appreciation (65) 355 - 290
Change in beneficial interest in
perpetual trusts - - (381) (381)
Total investment return (65) 3565 (381) (81)
Contributions 1 - 81 82
Additions to Board-designated funds 125 - - 125
Appropriations of endowment assets - _
for expenditure ' (209) {1,178) - (1,387)
Other (10) (58) 161 a3
Endowment net assets — September 24, 2011 2,135 13,0088 21,286 36,5619
Investment return:
Net appreciation 334 3,861 - 4,195
Change in beneficial interest in
perpetual trusts - - 897 897
Total investment return 334 3,861 897 5,092
Contributions - - 762 762
Additions to Board-designated funds 25 - - 25
Appropriations of endowment assets
for expenditure (108) (1,205) - (1,313)
Other (4) {146) 81 (69}

Endowment net assets — September 29, 2012 $___ 2,382 $_15608 $_23.026 $_41,016

Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the level that the donor requires the System to retain as a fund in perpetuity.
There were no deficiencies at September 29, 2012 or September 24, 2011.
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11. Professional Liability, Self-Insurance, and Other Contingencies

Professional and General Liability

System organizations participate in self-insurance plans for professional and patient general
liability, and nonpatient general liability coverage. Trust funding and accrued seif-insurance
reserves are determined by independent actuarial projections. Stop-loss or excess insurance
coverage has been obtained through various commercial insurance companies for the seif-
insurance programs. For professional liability the coverage provides reimbursement for individual
claims in excess of $5 million and for aggregate claims in excess of $12 million up to a total of $15
million. For general liability the coverage provides for reimbursement for individual claims in excess
of $1 million and for aggregate claims in excess of $3 million. The invesiment assets and accrued
self-insurance reserves of the professional and general liability trust were $34,752,000 and
$33,7468,000, respectively, as of September 29, 2012 and $34,926,000 and $38,456,000,
respectively, as of September 24, 2011.

Workers' Compensation

The System maintains a common trust fund for a group workers' compensation program in
accordance with the Maine Workers' Compensation Act. Because the common trust fund is
regulated by the Maine Bureau of Insurance, neither the assets nor the liabilities of the trust are
reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. The assets and liabilities of the
trust were approximately $9,653,000 and $7,264,000 at September 29, 2012 and September 24,
2011, respectively.

Employee Health Benefits

Employee health and dental benefits are provided through self-insured plans or commercially
acquired programs. The seif-insured medical plan had stop loss coverage that provides 50%
reimbursement for claims in excess of $350,000 and less than $500,000 per individua! claim and
full reimbursement for claims in excess of $500,000 per individual claim. Beginning January 1,
2012, the stop loss coverage provides reimbursement for claims other than those paid to System
organizations in excess of $700,000 per individual.

Other Contingencies

Affiliates of the System are parties in various legal proceedings and potential claims arising in the
ordinary course of their business, In addition, the health care indusiry as a whole is subject to
numerous laws and regulations of federal, state, and local governments. Compliance with these
laws and regulations is subject to government review and interpretation, as well as regulatory
actions, which could result in the imposition of significant fines and penalties, as well as significant
repayments of previously billed and collected revenue, from patient services and exclusion from the
Medicare and Medicaid programs. Such compliance in the health care industry has recently come
under increased governmental scrutiny. Management does not believe that these matters will have
a material adverse effect on the System's consolidated financial position or results of operations.
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Health Care Reform

In 2010, the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA) was enacted into law. PPACA is
expacted to result in sweeping changes across the health care industry, including how care is
provided and paid for. To fund the expansion of insurance coverage, the legislation contains
measures designed to promote quality and cost efficiency in health care delivery and to generate
budgetary savings in the Medicare and Medicaid programs. The System is unable to fully predict
the impact of PPACA on its operations and financial results; however, management expects that
future reimbursement for services from both public and private payers will be reduced and made
conditional, in part, on various quaiity measurss.

Pensgion and Postretirement Health Care Plans

Cash Balance Plan

Employees of certain System affiliates participate in a Defined Benefit, Cash Balance Plan (the
Plan). At the close of every calendar year, participating employers credit the employee's core
account with a contribution based on eligible pay, age, and years of vesting service. The employee
must be at least 21 years of age and have worked 1,000 hours in any calendar year fo receive the
contribution for that year. The funding policy of the Plan is to make contributions at least equal to
the minimum amount required under the law.
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The following table sets forth the Plan's funded status and amounts recognized in the consolidated
balance sheets at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011 (dollars in thousands):

201 011
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation — beginning of year $ 221,001 $ 202,110
Service cost 11,743 11,139
Interest cost 9,552 9,558
Benefits paid (10,512} (8,130)
Actuarial loss 14,832 6,312
Net growth in individual accounts 737 12
Benefit obligation — end of year $ 244353  § 221,001
Change in Plan asseis:
Fair value of Plan assets — beginning of year $ 162,213 $ 153,876
Actual gain (loss) return on Plan assets 25,584 (398)
Employer contribution 13,845 16,863
Benefits paid (10,512} (8,130)
Net growth in individual accounts 737 12
Fair value of Plan assets — end of year $ 191,967  $ 162,213
Net amount recognized — accrued liability $ (62,386) § (58,788)
Amounts recognized in other changes in unrestricted net assets:
Prior-service costs $ 1,270 $§ 1,547
Actuarial loss 80,783 83,858
Total recognized in unrestricted net assets $ 82,053 $ 85,405
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 224,460  § 201,941

The System's contribution to the Plan for 2012 and 2011 exceeded amounts required by the
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA). The Plan’s Adjusted Funding Target
Attainment Percentage under ERISA was 106% and 94% at September 28, 2012 and September
24, 2011, respectively. As a result, the Plan is not subject to ERISA benefit restrictions,
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For the years ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, net pension cost for the Plan
included the following components (dollars in thousands):

2012 2011
Service cost for benefits earned during the year $ 11,743 $ 11,139
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 9,652 9,558
Expected return on Plan assets (14,352) (13,790)
Amortization of prior service cost 277 277
Amortization of net loss 3,675 2,166
Net periodic pension benefit cost $ 10,8956 $ 9,350

The prior service costs and net loss for the Plan that are expected to be amortized from unrestricted
net assets into net periodic pension benefit cost over the next fiscal year are $270,872 and
$5,735,719, respectively,

The following table sets forth the assumptions used in determining the benefit obligations at
September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011:

012 2011
Weighted-average discount rate 4,00 % 450 %
Rate of increase in future compensation 2,50 2.50

The following sets forth the assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years
ended September 28, 2012 and September 24, 2011:

2012 011
Weighted-average discount rate 4.50 % 5.00 %
Rate of increase in future compensation 2,50 3.00
Expected long-term rate of return on Plan assets 7.75 8.00

The discount rate represents an estimate of the rate at which the pension benefits could be
"effectively” settled. The rate of compensation increase represents a best estimate of long-term pay
increases and reflects an inflation expectation consistent with the discount rate. The long-term rate
of return on Plan assets represents an estimate of the rate of return on current assets, taking into
account the Plan's asset aliocation, and also reflects an inflation expectation consistent with the
discount rate.
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The System expects to make $10,270,000 in contributions to the Plan during 2013. In addition, the

following benefit payments, which reflect expected future services, as appropriate, are expected to
be paid during the years ending (doliars in thousands):

Years

2013 $ 15,245
2014 13,0869
2015 14,506
2016 14,817
2017 16,288
2018-2022 98,756

The System has adopted a moderately growth-criented investment policy for the Plan. 1t is
anticipated that as the Plan matures, the policy should move toward a more conservative posture.
The System's overall strategy Is to invest in high-grade securities and other assets with a minimum
risk of market value fluctuation. In general, the System's goal is to maintain the following allocation
ranges:

Allocation %

Asset Class Minimum Target Maximum
Large Cap Equity 20 % 27 % 45 %
Small Cap Equity 4 4 20
International Equity 10 12 30
Fixed Income * 25 45 45
Alternative Investments - 12 15

*Includes both domestic and internal bonds with non-dollar bonds Iimited to a maximum of 25%

International stocks are defined as highly fiquid equity securities traded on the major international
exchanges. Small capitalization U.S. stock holdings are defined as U.S. equity portfolios with
weighted market capitalizations under $2 billion. International bends are high quality debt instruments
issued by governments and companies domiciled outside of the United States. Alternative
investments may include, but are not limited to, marketable real assets {e.g., commodities, listed
infrastructure and real estate) and hedge funds.

Defined Contribution Plans

Certain of the System's affiliates sponsor defined contribution plans, which cover substantially all of
their employees, and certain hospital-based physicians meeting the plans' participation
requirements. Expense for the years ended September 28, 2012 and September 24, 2011 was
approximately $8,901,242 and $7,6567,410, respectively. The affiliates fund the amount of the
expense annually.
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Deferred Compensation Plans

Several of the System's affiliates sponsor deferred compensation plans for eligible employees and
supplemental executive retirement plans (SERP) for certain executives. Assets held by the System
to provide for the payments of contractual liabilities are subject to the claims of the System's
general creditors. The assets are invested in temporary cash investments, institutional mutual funds
and common collective frusts. The investment assets and related liabilities of the deferred
compensation and SERPs were $20,411,000 and $20,094,000, respectively, as of September 29,
2012 and $16,827,000 and $16,383,000, respectively, as of September 24, 2011.

Postretirement Medical Benefits

Various System organizations provide certain medical benefits for retired employees. Employees of
these various participating organizations may become eligible for these benefits if they reach
normal retirement age while working for such organizations. Early retirement benefits are available
to retirees with at least 15 years of vested service. Employees at participating organizations hired
after January 1, 2005 and the employees of a nonparticipating company are not eligible for retiree
medical benefits. The postretirement medical plan is not funded. The postretirement medical plan
has previously been determined to be actuariaily equivalent to Medicare Part D.

For the years ended September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, net periodic postretirem'ent
medical benefit cost consists of the components listed below (dollars in thousands):

2012 2011

Service cost for benefits attributed to service during the year $ 770 $ 757
Interest cost on accumulated postretirement benefit obhgatlon 1,948 1,903
Amortization of prior service cost (653) {554)
Amortization of net loss 450 152
Net periodic postretirement medical bensfit cost $ 2,615 $ 2,258
Amounts recognized in other changes in unrestricted net assets:

Prior-service credit $ (2,833) §(3,380)

Actuarial loss 7,329 8,578
Total recognized in unrestricted net assels $ 4,496 3 6,182

The prior-service credits and net [oss for the postretirement medical plan that are expected to be
amortized from unrestricted net assets into net periodic postretirement medical benefit cost over the
next fiscal year are $(563,497) and $261,121, respectively.
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The following table sets forth the components of the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation

shown in the System's consolidated financial statements at September 29, 2012 and September 24,
2011 (doltars in thousands):

2012 2011

Change in postretirement benefit obligation:

Benefit obligation — beginning of year $ 43,992 $ 38,603

Service cost 770 757

Interest cost . 1,948 1,903

Benefits paid {1,155) (1,254)

Actuarial {gain) loss {1,800) 3,983
Accrued postretirement medical benefit obligation § 43,755 § 43,902

Approximately $1,292,000 and $1,372,000 of the accrued postretirement cost is included in current
liabilities at September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, respectively.

in determining the accumulated postretirement medical benefit obligation, the System used
discount rates of 4.00% in 2012 and 4.50% in 2011. The Plan assumed annual rates of inflation in
the per capita cost of covered health care benefits. The rates are assumed to decrease gradually
down from 7.00% to 4.50% on a graded scale, becoming fixed in 2020. Increasing the assumed
health care cost trend rates by one percentage point in each year would increase the accumulated
postretirement medical benefit obligation as of September 29, 2012 by $3,256,469, and the net
periodic postretirement medical benefit cost for the year then ended by $139,000.

The System expects to contribute $1,317,199 to the postretirement benefit plan during 2013.

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future services, as appropriate, are
expected to be paid during the years ending (dollars in thousands):

Years Ending

September

2013 $1,317
2014 1,639
2015 1,727
2016 1,933
2017 2,158
2018-2022 13,679
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Pension and Postretirement Plan-Related Adjustments

The components of pension and postretirement plan-related adjustments included in other changes
in unrestricted net assets are as follows:

Cash Balance Postretirament

Plan Medical Benefits Total
For the year ended September 29, 2012
Prior service costs $ 217 $ (553) $ (276)
Net actuarial (gain)ioss 3,074 2,250 5,324
$ 3,351 $ 1,697 $ 5,048
For the year ended September 24, 2011
Prior service costs $ 277 $ (653) § (276)
Net actuarial (gain)/loss (18,335) (3,830) (22,185)

$ (18,088) § (4,383)  §(22,441)
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Various System organizations grant credit without collateral to their patients, many of whom are
insured under third-party payor agreements. At September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, the
accounts receivable from patients and third-party payors, net of contractual allowances, were as
follows:

2012 2011
Medicare and MaineCare MY% 28 %
Commercial and cther insurance 35 41
Patients 34 31

100% 100 %

Substantially all of the estimated third-party payor settlement receivables are due from Medicare
and MaineCare.

System entities routinely invest in short-term repurchase agreements. These repurchase
agreements are collateralized by highly liquid U.S. government securities with a market vaiue
typically exceeding the amount of funds invested in the agreements. Investments in repurchase
agreements are not insured or guaranteed by the U.S. government;, however, management
believes the credit risk related to these investments is minimal.

Fair Value Measurements

Generally accepted accounting principles establish a fair value hierarchy that distinguishes between
market participant assumptions based on market data obtained from sources independent of the
reporting entity (observable inputs that are classified within Levels 1 and 2 of the hierarchy) and the
reporting entity's own assumptions about market participant assumptions (unobservable inputs
classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy).

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the
entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2 — Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as guoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, and other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3 — Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an entity's own assumptions about the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011
The following tables present information as of September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011, about
the System's financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis
{dollars in thousands):

Fair Value Measurements at Septamber 28, 2012

Quoted Prices Significant
In Active Other Slgnificant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
{Level 1} {Level 2} {Level 3) Total
Assets:
Temporary cash Investments $ 99,510 $ - $ . $ 99,610
Marketable equity securities 6,183 - . 6,153
Other equily nvestments - - 498 498
Institutional mutua! funds
Participant driven (deferred compaensation) 16,107 - . 15,107
Balanced porifolio 16,660 - . 16,650
Gommaon colfective trusts
Large Cap L..S. equities - 24,728 - 24,726
Small Cap U.S. equilles . 4,799 - 4,799
International equities . 11,175 . 11,175
Medium-term bonds - 31,248 - 31,246
Short-term bonds - 33,886 . 33,985
Commedities - 3,384 - 3,384
Fixed-income securities — U8,
government freasury and agency
obligations 65,133 25 - 65,158
Fixed-income securlties — Corporate
obligations - 44,763 L. 44,753
Beneficial interest in
perpetual trusts - “ 10,217 10,217
Total $__202,453 $..164,003 $_10.745 $...367,261
Liabilities:
Deferred compensation $ - $ 20,004 $ - $ 20,084
Interest rate swaps - 3,679 - 3679
Totat $.... - $___ 23,773 $ - $___ 23713
Cash Balance Pension Plan Assets (Note 12):
institutional mutual funds
Participant driven (defafred compensation} $ 5,192 $ - $ - $ 6,192
Common coltectlve trusts
Large Cap U.S. equities - 44,666 . 44,666
Small Cap U.S. equitles - 7,475 . 7,476
International equities - 27,673 . 27,873
Medium-term bonds - 71,654 - 71,654
Long-term bonds - 10,387 - 40,387
Real estate . 7,476 - 7.476
Commodities - 7,692 - 7,692
Infiation protected sacurilies - 3,615 - 3,615
Hedge fund . - 6,337 6,337
Tolal $___5.102 $.... 180,438 $__6,337 $.—181,067
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

Fair Value Maasuremenls at Sepfember 24, 2011

Quoted Prices Significant
In Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Uncbservable
Identical Assels Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Lovel 2) (Level 3) Jolal
Asseots:
Temporary cash investments $ 96948 $ - $ . $ 96,048
Marketable equily securities 4,820 - . 4,820
Cther equity investments - - 452 452
Institutionat mutual funds
Participant driven (deferred compensation) 12,246 - - 12,246
Balanced portfolio 20,728 ' - - 20,728
Common collective trusts
Large Cap U.8. equitles - 23489 - 23,489
Smali Gap U.S. equlties - 4,405 - 4,406
International equities - 10,392 - 10,392
Medium-term bonds - 31,385 - 31,395
Short-term bonds - 37,832 - 37,932
Commedities - 3,777 ~ 3,777
Fixed-income securities — U.S.
government freasury and agency
ohligations 65,437 - - 65,437
Fixed-income securities — Corporate
obligations - 28,188 - 28,188
Beneficial interest in
perpetual trusts - - 8,702 8,702
Total $__200,179 $...139,578 $__0,154 $__348911
Liabilitles:
Defetred compensation $ - $ 168,383 $ - $ 16,383
Interest rate swaps - 3.626 - 3,636
Total - $_..20,099 5. - $__20019
Cash Balance Pansion Plan Assets (Note 12);
Institutional mutual funds
Participant driven (deferred compensation) % 4,733 $ - $ s $ 4,733
Common collective trusts
Temporary cash Investments 6,767 - - 6,767
Large Cap U.S. equities “ 37,266 - 37,266
Smail Cap U.S. equities - 6,297 - 6,297
International equitles - 23,647 - 23,647
Medium-term bonds - 68,144 . 68,144
Reoal estate - 6,153 - 6,153
Commodities - 6,122 - 6,122
Infiation protected securities - 3,184 - 3,184
Total $.__ 11,5600 $__ 150713 3 - $._162213
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

The following is a reconciliation of assets in which significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) were
used in determining fair value (dollars in thousands):

Assels Pension Plan
Beneficial
Interest in Other Equity Hedge
Perpetual Trusts Investments Total Fund
Balance at September 25, 2010 $ 9,084 $ . $ 9,084 $ -
Purchases - 500 500 .
Unrealized (losses) (362) (48) (430)
Balance at September 24, 2011 8,702 452 9,154 -
Contributions 659 - 859 -
Purchases - - - 6,344
Unrealized gains (losses) 856 48 902 (7}

Balance at September 29, 2012 $ 10217 $ 498 $.10715 § 6337

Unrealized gains or losses on beneficial interest in perpetual trusts in Level 3 are included in the
change in net unrealized gains or losses on investments in permanently restricted net assets.
Unrealized gains or losses on other equity investments in Level 3 are included in change in net
unrealized gains or losses on investments in unrestricted net assets.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets and liabilities
measured at fair value:

Cash Investments — The carrying value of cash investments approximates fair value as maturities
are less than three months and/or include money market funds that are based on quoted prices and
actively traded.

Marketable Equity Securities —— The fair values of marketable securities are based on quoted
market prices.

Fixed-Income Securities — The estimated fair values of debt securities are based on quoted market
prices and/or other market data for the same or comparable instruments and transactions in
establishing the prices.

Other Equity Investments — The fair values of other equity investments are based on the
investment manager estimate of the net realized value or the value of underlying assets which
include significant Level 3 assets.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consalidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

institutional Mutual Funds — The fair values of institutional mutual funds are based on quoted
market prices.

Common Coflective Trusts — The fair values of the common collective trusts are based on the net
asset value (NAV) of the fund, representing the fair vaiue of the underlying investments which are
generally securities which are traded on an active market.

Hedge Funds — The fair values of the Hedge Funds are based on the NAV of the fund that is based
on the investment manager estimate of the net realized value or the value of underlying assets.

Beneficial interest in Perpetual Trusts — The fair values of the beneficial interest in perpetual trusts
are determined by the trustee based on the underlying assets of the trusts, which all have readily
determinable fair values. The underlying investments are not readily available to the System and
therefore considered to be a Level 3 investment.

Deferred Compensation Liability — The fair values of the deferred compensation liabilities are
based on the related assets.

Interest Rate Swaps — The System uses inputs other than quoted prices that are observable to
value the interest rate swaps. The System considers these inputs to be Level 2 inputs in the context
of the fair value hierarchy. These values represent the estimated amounts the System would
receive or pay to terminate agreements, taking into consideration current interest rates and the
current creditworthiness of the counterparty.

The following methods and assumptions were used by the System in estimating the fair value of the
System's financial instruments that are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis for
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements:

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Receivables and Payables — The carrying value of the System's cash
and cash equivalents, receivables and payables approximates fair value, as maturities are very
short-term.

Long-Term Debt and Lines-of-Credit Borrowings — The estimated fair values of the System’s long-
term debt are based on current traded values or a discounted cash flows analysis based on the
System's current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements, The
estimated fair values and carrying amounts for the System's revenue bonds at September 28, 2012
and September 24, 2011, are as follows (dollars in thousands):

2012 2011
Carrying amount $ 99,392  § 104,943
Estimated fair value $ 106,047 $ 100,988

The estimated fair value of the System's remaining long-term debt approximates the carrying
values.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

Investment at Net Asset Values

In accordance with ASU No. 2009-12, Investments in Certain Entities that Calculate Net Asset
Value per Share, the System expanded its disclosures for assets whose fair value is estimated
using the NAV per share as of September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011. The following tables
set forth a summary of the System’'s invesiments with a reported NAV as of September 29, 2012
and September 24, 2011 (dollars in thousands):

Falr Vaiue Estimated Using Net Asset Value per Share
September 29, 2012

Other Redemption
Unfunded Redemption Redemptlon Notice
Fair Value Commifment Frequency Restrictions Period
investment
Large Cap U.S. Equity $ 24,726 None Daily None 1 business day
Small Cap U.S. Equity 4,799 None Daily None 1 business day
International Equity 11,1758 None Daily None 1 business day
Medium-term Bonds 31,246 Nons Daily None 1 business day
Short-term Bonds 33,985 Ncone Monthly Redemptionon 1st 5 business days
day of the Month
Commodities 3,384 None Dally None 1 business day
Total $ 109,315
Pension Plan Investments

Large Cap U.S. Equity $ 44,666 None Daily None 1 business day
Small Cap U.S. Equity 7,475 None Daily None 1 business day
international Equity 27,5673 None Dally None 1 business day
Medium-term Bonds 71,554 None Daily None 1 businass day
Long-term Bonds 10,387 None Dalily None 1 business day
Real Estate 7,476 None Daily None 1 business day
Commodities 7,692 Nonsa Daily None 1 business day
Inflation Protected Securities 3,615 None Daily None 1 business day
Hedge Funds 6,337 None Quartarly Fult redemption pays 65 days with a 30

95% with remaining  day settlement
5% after completion  period

of the fund's annual

audit. Redemption

fee for redemption

with 12 months of

subscription date.

Redemptions limited

fo 20% of NAV on

dealing day.

Total $ 186,775
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011

Fair Value Estimated Using Net Asset Value per Share
September 24, 2011

Other Redemption
Unfunded Redsmption Redemption Nofice
FairvValue Commiiment  Frequency Restrictions Period
Investment
Large Cap U.8. Equily $ 23483 Nore Daily None 1 business day
Small Cap U.S. Equity 4,405 None Daity None 1 business day
International Equity 10,392 None Daily None 1 business day
Medlum-term Bonds 31,395 None Daily MNone 1 business day
Short-tem Bonds 37,832 None Monthly Redemption on 1st 5 business days
day of the Month
Commodities 3,777 Nons Daily None 1 business day
Total $ 111390
Pension Plan Investmenls
tLarge Cap U.S. Equity $ 37,266 None Daily None 1 business day
Small Cap U.S. Equity 6,287 None Daily None 1 business day
International Equily 23,547 None Daily None 1 business day
Medium-term Bonds 68,144 None Daily None 1 business day
Real Estate 6,163 None Daily None 1 business day
Commaodities 6,122 None Daily None 1 business day
inflation Protected Securitias 3,184 None Daily None 1 business day
Total $ 150,713

Large cap U.S. equities — Seeks to provide long-term growth of capital by investing primarily in
large cap equity securities and to achieve above average results over a market cycle. Large cap
(large capitalization) Investments Involve stocks of companies generally having a market
capitalization between $10 billion and $200 billion.

Smalf cap U.S. equities — Invests in small cap equities to provide maximum long-term appreciation
through investments that are well diversified by industry. Small capitalization investments involve
stocks of companies with smaller levels of market capitalization (generally less than $2 billion).

International equities — Seeks to provide appreciation of capital by investing in international
financial markets of developed economies in Europe and the Pacific Basin and developing
economies in Asia, L.atin America, Eastern Europe, the Middle East, and Africa.

Medium-term bonds — Participates in the full spectrum of investment opportunities in primarily U.S.
debt markets. The fund seeks to outperform the Barclays Capital U.S. Aggregate Bond Index over a
full market cycle.

Long-term bonds — Seeks favorable returns comparable to its index by combining diversified
advisor styles and strategies over a full market cycle. The fund seeks to outperform the Barclays
U.S. Long Government/Credit Bond Index.
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements
September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011
Real estate — Seeks to provide current income and long-term capital growth. The fund invests in a
globally diversified portfolio of commercial real estate securities. It seeks to provide stable return
patterns regardless of inflation with income as a major component of the total returns.
Commodities — Seeks to provide exposure to the commodities markets and provide returns that
outperform the Dow Jones — UBS Commodity Total Return index. The fund aims to provide

investors with exposure to a diversified portfolio of commodities futures contracts.

Inflation protected securities — Seeks to provide investors with protection from inflation exposure
by investing in U.S. Treasury inflation protected securities of varying maturities.

Hedge funds - Seeks to achieve long-term capital apprectation with low to moderate volatility and
low correlation to global equity markets.

Short-term bonds — Employs a disciplined value-oriented approach, fully invested at all times in the
most attractive sectors to produce high risk-adjusted returns.

Functionai Expenses

The System is a community-based health system dedicated to improving the health of the residents
of its region. In 2012 and 2011, approximately 87% of total expenses were related to direct heaith
care program services, with the balance of expenses for management and general support
services.

Operating Leases and Other Commitments

Operating Leases
The System leases certain equipment, warehouse and office space subject to various agreements.
Lease expense charged to operations amounted to approximately $8,192,000 in 2012 and
$8,011,000 in 2011.

The following is a schedule by year of future minimum lease payments under operating leases at
September 28, 2012 (dollars in thousands):

Years Ending

September

2013 $ 6,104
2014 4,886
2015 2,824
2016 1,830
2017 1,199
Thereafter 3,620

$ 20,463
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EASTERN MAINE HEALTHCARE SYSTEMS
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
September 29, 2012 and September 24, 2011
The System leases warehouse and office space from Penobscot Logistics Solutions, LLC, a related
party. The lease requires annual payments of $435,000 through 2023.

Other Commitments

In 2008, EMMC entered into a fong-term agreement with its clinical systems vendor for remote
hosting services. This agreement was revised and extended in 2009 for ten years, The agreement
required payments of $4,386,000 in 2012 and $4,240,000 in 2011. The following is a schedule by
year of the payments under the remote hosting agreement at September 29, 2012 (dollars in
thousands):

Years Ending

September

2013 $ 4,386
2014 4,386
2015 4,386
2016 4,386
2017 4,386
Thereafter 6,579

The amount of the payment is subject to performance standards and could be decreased in certain
circumstances. In addition, EMMC has a perpetual license agreement with its clinical systems
vendor. The agreement requires annual payments of $1,900,000 through 2019. The payments
provide for the maintenance and support for the existing licensed software.
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